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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice Is hereby given that the 29th (Twenty-Ninth) Annual General Meeting of the
members ofAnsari Sugar Mills Limited (the Company) will be held on Wednesday August
16, 2023 at 11:00 am at registered office of the company, situated at Deh Jagsiyani, Taulka
Tando Ghulam Hayder, District Tando Muhammad Khan, Hyderabad Sindh for transacting the

following business.
A. ORDINARY BUSSINESS
. To confirm the minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on, March 21, 2018.

. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
yearended September 30, 2018 together with the Directors' report and the Auditors' report
thereon.

As reguired under section 223(7) of the Companies Act 2017, Financial Statements of
the Company have been uploaded on the official website of the Company
(http://www.ansarisugar.com.pk).

. To appoint auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ended September 30, 2019,
30" September 2020, 30" September 2021 and 30" September 2022. The present
auditors M/s JASB Associates Chartered Accountant, will retire and are eligible and
therefore have offered themselves for reappointment.

. To elect seven Directors (07) of the company for a period of three (03) years,
commencing from August 16, 2023 in accordance with the provision of section 159(1)
of the Companies Act 2017. The names of retiring directors are as under:

1. Khawaja Anver Majid
2. Khawaja Aleem Majid
3. Waheed Ahmed

4, Aurangzeb Khan

5. Dawoodi Morkas

6. lgbal Buledi

7. Rashid Ahmed Khan
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

B. SPECIAL BUSINESS

« To consider and pass a resolution authorizing the board of directors of the
Company to enter into an investment agreement with associated companies and
approve amount(s) of investment to be invested in the associated companies.

» To obtain consent and approval u/s 199 of the Companies Act, 2017 and
Companies (Investment In Associated Undertakings or Associated
Undertakings) Regulations 2012 for limits of investments in associated
companies subject to terms and conditions mentioned in the Annexure A of
statement u/s 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017.

« To consider and approve to circulate the Annual Report of the Company to the
members via email. Pursuant to the directions issued by the SECP vide SRO 787
(1) 2014 dated September 8, 2014, SECP has directed to take the approval from
members to circulate Audited Financial Statements along with Notice of Annual
General Meeting to its members through e-mail. However, the Company will
provide hard copies of the Annual Report to any member on their demand, free
of cost at their registered address.

» To obtain consent of the shareholders in terms of S.R.0. 470(1)/2016 dated May
31, 2016 issued by Securities of Exchange Commission of Pakistan, for the
transmission of annual audited accounts, notice of the general meetings and
other information coniained therein of the Company either through CD or DVD
or USB or in hard copy (Book form)

+« Toapprove and authorize Company to sell molasses to Pak ethanaol (Pvt) Limited
at a price agreed between both the companies.

+ To enter into any other business (es) with the permission of the chair.

For ANSARI SUGAR MILLS LIMTED 1
Karachi ]'-g ;ff iy

Dated: July 26, 2023 Company Secretary
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NOTES:

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

. Closure of Share Transfer Books:
The Shares Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from August 09, 2023 to
August 16, 2023 (both day inclusive), Transfers received in order at the office of our
Registrar, M/s C&K Management Associates (Pvt.) Lid. 404, 4th Floor, Trade Tower,
Abdullah Harcon Road, Mear Metropolitan Hotel, Saddar., Karachi , by the close of
business (5:00 p.m.) on August 08, 2023 will be treated as being in time for the purposes
of attending and voting at the meeting.

. Participation in Annual General Meeting and appointing proxies:
A member of the company entitled to attend and vote at the AGM may appoint another
member as his/her proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. Proxies in order to be
effective must be received at the registered office of the company or shares registrar's
office not later than 48 hours before the meeting.

CDC account holders / subaccount holders are requested to bring with them their
original CNIC's or Passports along with Participant(s} |D number and CDC account
numbers at the time of attending the Annual General Meeting for identification purpose.
If proxies are granted by members the same must be accompanied with attested copies
of CNIC's or the passports of the beneficial owners. In case of corporate entity, the Board
of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall
be submitted along with Proxy form to the Company. The nominee shall produce his
ariginal CNIC at the time of attending the meeting for verification.

. Submission of copies of CNIC:

In terms of the directive of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECFP)
the Computerized National Identity Card Numbers (CNIC) of the registered shareholders
or the authorized person, except in the case of minor(s) and corporate shareholders,
are required to be mentioned in the annual return filed by the Company with the SECP.
Therefore, the shareholders who have not yet provided copies of their CNIC's are
advised to provide at earliest the attested copies of their CNIC's (if not already provided)
directly to our Independent Share Registrar, M/s C&K Management Associates (Pvt.)
Ltd. 404, 4th Floor, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road, Near Metropolitan Hotel,
Saddar, Karachi.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
. Dividend:

Shareholders are hereby reminded that Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017
provides that in case of a listed company, any cash dividend declared by the company
must be paid electronically directly into the bank accounts of the shareholders. In order
to receive dividends directly into their bank account, shareholder are requested to fill in
E-Dividend Mandate Form available on the Company's website e
www.ansarisugar.com.pk and send it duly signed along with a copy of CNIC to the
Renqistrar of the Company M/s. C&K Management Associates (Pvit.) Lid, in case of
physical shares. In case shares are held in CDC, Then E-Dividend Mandate Form must
be submitted directly to shareholder's broker/participant/CDC investor account
services. In case of Non-submission of IBAN, the Company will withhold the payment of
dividends under the Companies (Distribution of Dividends) Regulations, 2017, Further,
the Information regarding gross dividend, tax/zakat deduction and net amount of
dividend will be provided through the Centralized Cash Dividend Register (CCDR},
therefore, shareholders should register themselves to CDC's eservices Portal at
https://eservices.cdcaccess.com.pk. In compliance of Section 244 of the Companies
Act 2017, once the Company has completed stipulated formalities, any unclaimed
dividend and/or shares that have remained outstanding for a period of three years from
the date of becoming due and payable or more shall be credited to the Federal
Government (in case of dividend) or delivered to the SECP (in case of physical shares).
Shareholders who by any reason could not collect and remained their unclaimed
dividend/shares are advised to contact our Share Registrar of the company to
collect/inquire about their unclaimed dividend or shares, if any.

5 Conversion of Physical Shares into CDC Account:

The SECP, through its letter No. CSD/ED/Misc./2016-639-640 dated March 26, 2021, has
advised all listed companies to adhere to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies
Act, 2017 (the Act), which requires all companies to replace shares issued in physical
form to book- entry farm within four years of the promulgation of the Act. Accordingly, all
shareholders of the Company having physical folios/share certificates are requested fo
convert their shares from physical form into book-entry form at the earliest. Shareholders
may contact a PSX Member, CDC Participant, or CDC Investor Account Service Provider
for assistance in opening a CDS Account and subsequent conversion of the physical
shares into book-entry form. Maintaining shares in book-entry form has many
advantages. Safe custody of shares with the CDC, avoidance of formalities required for
the issuance of duplicate shares etc. The shareholders of the Company may contact the
Share Registrar M/s C&K Management Associates (Pvt.) Ltd. for the conversion of
physical shares into book-entry form. Members are requested to notify any change in
their addresses and their contact numbers immediately to our Share Registrar M/s C&K
Management Associates (Pvt.) Ltd. 404, 4th Floor, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Read,
Near Metropolitan Hotel, Saddar, Karachi. Kindly quote your folic number in all
correspondences with the Company.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

i Election of Directors:

Any member who intends to contest the election for the office of the Directors or
otherwise, shall file with the Company at its Head Office not later than fourteen (14) days
before the date of the Annual General Meeting, a notice of his/her intention to offer
himself/herself for the election as Director in terms of Section 153(3) of the Companies
Act, 2017 along with:

{a) consent to act as director on Form 28, duly completed and signed by the candidate;

(b) a detailed profile along with office address for the placement on the Company's
website seven (7) days prior to the date of the AGM, in terms of SRO 1196(1) of 3"
October 2019,

(c) His/ Her Folio number/ CDC investor Account Number/ CDC Participant Account
Number/ Sub-account Number. He/ She must be a member of the Company at the
time of filing consent for contesting election of directors except for a person
representing a member which is not a natural person.

(d) A declaration confirming that;

a. He/ She is aware of his/ her duties and powers under the relevant laws,
Memorandum & Articles of the Company and listing regulations of the
Pakistan Stock Exchange and

b. Declaration / undertaking in respect of being complaint with the requirements
of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
and the eligibility criteria as set out in the Campanies Act, 2017,

The Final list of contesting directors will be circulated not later than seven days before the
date of said meeting, in terms of section 159(4).

. Statement under Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2017 - Regarding
Independent Directors.

Independent Directors shall be selected in accordance with the applicable criteria set
out for independence under section 166 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the Companies
(manners and selection of independent directors) Regulations, 2018. Further, the
Regulations issued there under and their names should be listed on the databank of
independent directors maintained by Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance.
However, the Candidate shall be elected in the same manner as other directors are
elected in terms of Section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Statement u/s 134({3) of the Companies Act, 2017

Investments in Associated Companies and Associated Undertakings

“Annexura A"

Associated | Total Amount of | Reason for not Material change in financial
Companies | Investment Investment made | having made statemenis of associated
Approved to date complete company since resolution
investment so far
Bawany
Sugar Mills i tnvelstment No material change
it made / obtain
Limited
g:ggl:l Mills No Investment
i No material change
Pyt Limited made / obtain g
hambar
gu;: Mills No Investment \ e
i o material change
Pyt Limited made / obtain g
1:2:; No Investment fa the sumple
funds were not :
Sugar Mills | Rs. made / obtain - No material change
g available among
Limited 1,000,000,000 :
; the associated
Naud Re:  Hilion) companies no
audero h
Sugar  Mills e No  Investment| jnyestment  has No material cha
Put Limited made / obtain made / obtain. 2 nge
New Dadu
Sugar  Mills Mo Investment " o
i o material change
Pvt Limited made / obtain g
Larr  Sugar No Investment _
Mills Limited made / obtain No material change
New Thatta
Sugar  Mile b bl No material change
e made / obtain 1
Pyt Limited 0./ bk
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VISION & MISSION STATEMENT

VISION

To make a product of International Standard acceptable as a brand in
the world market. To explore business opportunities available under the
World Trade Organization regime.

MISSION

B To sustain contribution to the National Economy by producing the
cost effective product.

B To ensure professionalism and healthy working environment .

B To create a reliable product through adoption of latest technology/
advancement.

B To promote research & development and provide technical know
how to growers for improvement of sugar cane yield/recovery.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Wsa are pleased to present 28th Annual report of Ansari Sugar Mills Ltd ("The Company”) along with the audited
accounts and auditor’s report for the year ended September 30, 2018,

The summarized results are set out below:

Pakistani Rupees (PKR)

2018 207
(Loss) / Profit before taxation (122 948.881) 12.871,180
Taxation (B0, 128.611) 14,419,946
(Loss) [ Profit after taxation (203,078,492) 27.291,136
(Loss) / Earnings per share (3.62) 1.12

Delay in issuance / submission of Audited Accounts for FY2018:

Dwring the year 2018, an enguiry against the Company's sponsors | directors and its shareholders along with other
group companies had been initiated by the Federal Investigation Agency (FIA). Further, the matter was transferred
to Mational Accountability Bureau (NAB) and we understand the Financial Institutions had blocked all Company
bank accounts on a notice of NAB under section 23 of National Accountability Ordinance 1898 (NAD) on allegation
of illicit transactions. However, it is pertinent to mention here that the action of blocking of account was not endorsed
by Court of competent jurisdiction.

As a conseguence, Company's access to avallable funds / legitimate sales proceeds and banking facilities were
denied on the unjustified and arbitrary instructions of NAB, without realizing the consequences. Resultantly, the
Company was forced to default on its dues including payments of banks’ instalments, salaries, growers’ and
vendors', eto.

It is pertinent to note that the JIT, constituted under orders of the Supreme Court of Pakistan thoroughly investigated
the entire Group Accounts maintained with all banks and that no charge has been established till yel. Despite all the
ardeal no case have been filled against the Company.

Henceforth, after the amendment of NAE Ordinance, the bank accounts of the Company have been unfrozen and
we are in coordination with all the stakeholders owing debt and other liabilities to move forward amicably.

It is pertinent to mention here thal besides all the pressures of liquidity crises, risk and uncertain business
environment, the Company tocok the initiative o carry on its business activities in extreme dilficult situation with all
possible efforts, making the necessary financial arrangements on personal basis by the sponsoring directors to
ensure the going concem of the Company and by the collective efforts of the entire team of Ansari Sugar Mills
Limited, we are through of the precarious conditions successfully by the grace of Almighty (Alhumdulitiab).

Performance Review

The crushing season 2017-18 started as per usual practice in the month of November. The provincial government
announced unrealistic support price of cane at PKR 182 per 40 kg for the season 2017-18 without considering
selling price of sugar in the domestic as well as international market and without considering the fact that there were
bumper crop production in two consecutive seasons (20168-17 & 2017-18) created a glut in the domestic market
which kept sugar prices depressed throughout the season. However, the sugar millers approached every forum of
justice for the survival of this sector of the country. Henceforth, on 15t February 2018 the Sindh High Court passed
an order with mutual consent of all stakeholders and directed to millers to pay cane price at PKR 160 per 40 kg as
interim arrangement while the differential of PKR 22 per 40 kg would be subject to the decision by the Apex Court.
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The crushing commenced smoothly at the prescribed rates, the summary of the operational perfiormance is set out
as below:

2017-18 2016-17
Crushing duration Days 148 138
Sugarcane crushed M. Tons 400,039 425,803
Sugar production M. Tons 44 804 41,304
Sugar recovery % 11.2 9.691
Molasses production M. Tons 1'5’:,[!:3.77r 19,468
Molasses recovery e 4.76 4.57

Audited accounts shows that company eamed a gross profit of PKR 448,227 million during the year as compared
to gross profit PKA 472.811 million in the preceding year.

During the financial year under review the Federal government, pre-empting a sugar glut in domestic market,
allowead 2 million metric tons sugar export with freight support subsidy at the rate of PKR. 10.70/KG to the sugar
millers. Furthermore, GOS in order to provide level playing field to the sugar millers of the province of Sindh has
approved an additional subsidy of PKR 8.3/KG on export of surplus sugar. The aggregate subsidy amount on export
of sugar is PKR 20/KG. Availing the said opportunity the company had decided to export 20,110 metric tons of
refined sugar the highest ever export in the history of the company, at the average dollar rate of $. 334.348/- per
metric ton with an average exchange rate of PKR. 113 per dollar amounting to PKRA.756,846.006/- after deduction of
taxes. In addition to this the subsidy income on exports sales on the said quantity of export was amounting to PKR.
402,200,000/- in total, comprises of the cash support from the federal government amounting to PKR. 215,177 ,000/-
and approved subsidy from Sindh gowvernment amouniing to As. 187,023,000/-. Furthermore, the cash support
amount from federal government is still pending. However, subsidy income received from GOS is amount to PKA.
182,187,000/~ out of which PKR. 4,836,00{/- |s receivable as at 30th September 2018,

Value of Provident Fund Investment

The company operales a recognized provident fund scheme covering all eligible employees. Equal monthiy
contributions to the fund are made both by the Company and its Employees in accordance with fund rules. The
value of investment as on September 30, 2018 aggregating to Rs. 56,699,176/~ (2017: Bs. 55,869,821/-).
Corporate Social Responsibility

Since the sugarcane growers are considered to be the important stakeholders, your Company is commitited 1o
facilitate the local farmers of the area. In order 1o support the farmer of the area the company has given them
substantial amount as grower's loan and advances particularly for fertilizer, seeds and other inputs.

Auditors

Due to some reascons the former auditor i.e. Horwath Hussain Chaudhury & Company Chartered Accountants,
could not undertake [ conduct the audit of the financial year 2018 of the Company. Subseguently, JASE &
Associates Charteraed Accountants, were appointed on 26th October, 2022 to conduct the financial audit for the year
2018 of the Company.

The auditors, JASE & Assoclates Chartered Accountants stand retired and are eligible for re- appointment for the
financial year ending 2018-19. The Audit Committee has recommended the appointment of the said auditors.

Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

1. The financial statements, prepared by the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
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10.
11.

12,

13

14.

operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial staternents.

Changes, if any have been adequately disclosed and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment.

International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of the
financial statements and departure there from if any, has bean adequately disclosed.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored
regularly.

There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of the corporate governance, as detailed in
the listing regulations.

Key operafing and financial data for last six years in summarized form is annexed.

Information about the taxes and levies is given in the notes fo the financial statements.

The pattern of shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of shareholding given.

In pursuance of tha intention 1o raise the equity through the issuance of allotted shares against the paid-up
capital the company has raised its authorized share capital during the year by Rs. 600,000,000/-
(60,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each) therefore the total authorized share capital as at
30th September 2018 is As. 900,000,000/- (80,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each) as compared io the
last year that was Rs. 300,000,000/- (30,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each).

During the year right shares were issued by the company the details of its subscription is as under,

Subscribed by Shares (Mumber) Amount (Rupees)
Sponsors 12,681,743 253,834,860
General Public and other 3,331,922 66,638,440
Allotment of unsubscribed shares | 15,705,692 314,113,840

to underwriters

Total 31,729,357 634,587,140

During the year there were no trade in the shares of the company carried out by the Directors, CFO,
Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children except Kh. Anver Majid — CEO, details of
transaction are below,

Trading Date Share Rate | Amount | Premium Total Amount
Acquired
28-June-2018 12,691,743 10 126,917.430/- 126,917 .430/- 253,834 860/-
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Meeting of Board of Directors

During the year, eight meating of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance was as under,

Mame of Directors Meeting attended
Khawaja Anver Majid
Khawaja Aleem Majid
Waheed Ahmed
Dawocodi Morkas
Aurangzeb Khan
Rashid Ahmed Khan
Mehal Anver

w
-qmm.h-mm-g

00 00 |00 |00 00 a0~

Audit Committee

The Board has constituted an Audit Committes consisting of three members including Chairman of the Committes.
The committee regularly meets as per requirement of the code. The committee assists the Board in reviewing
internal audit manual and internal audit system. During the year, four audit committee meelings werg held and all
meetings were attended by all members.

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

The Board has constituted 2 Human Resource and Remuneration Committee consisting of three members
including Chairman of the Committee in compliance with Code of Corporate Governance. During the year, four HR
& M committes meetings was held and attended by all members.

Future prospects:

Diversifying Revenue Streams:

The Company is focused to attain better energy efficiency mix and planning Balancing, Modernization and
Replacemant (BMR) accordingly, which will improve the revenue streams through sale of by-products of the
company i.e. bagasse and molasses,

Sugarcane Cultivation Prospects:

The Company recognizes that the growth and sustainability in the sugar industry is also dependent on access to a
growing velume of sugar cane, particularly from within existing areas of supply. The key here lies in long-term
engagement with farmers, demonstrating the use of superior cane varieties (higher yield and hence higher income),
timaly growing support (provision of seeds, fertiizers and farming inputs) so as to convince them to plant more cane
to ensure increased productivity and quality.

Moreover, whare heavy rainfall and resultant flash floods have an adverse effect on the agriculture, sugarcane due
to its robust nature manages to stay afloat. We expect that harvesting will remain optimum and mills will have
enough sugarcane for crushing throughout the next seasan,

Government Policy:

Ansar Sugar Mills foresee bumper crushing of sugarcane as evidenced by increazed production of sugarcane over
last 2 to 3 years. As the Federal government regulates the export of sugar, we anticipate that the supply and demand
balance will improve over the next year, and that domestic production will mest the country's sugar demands while
creating an export surplus on sugar and ethanol. Thus, timely export permission from Federal government would
be of critical importance as it would not only help industry to clear the surplus on improved price but would also
stabilize the local market as well. The Government is also contemplating on allowing export as a permanent feature
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rather than allocating on gquota basis which will allow us to fetch good prices on our stocks in international market.
Working Capital:

Wea are in advanced level of negotiations with our bankers to restructure our debts which will improve our position
on retained stocks, refraining ourselves into forced sales and allowing us to fetch better price during off-season as
currently due to lack of working capital lines, almost 100% of our stock is sold during the crushing season to meet
the working capital.

in the background of preceding paras your management anticipate a turnaround of the sugar industry and
accordingly have mobilized all the resources at its disposal o generate huge volumes during the ongoing and
upcoming seasons over the next 5 years.

The season in terms of cane supply, recovery and plant capacity utilization is extremely favorable. Ansarn Sugar Mills
being a large plant will be able to capitalize and procure and crush maximum cane in the next season.

Acknowledgement
We express our sincerest appreciation to our employees for their dedication and hard work and to our clients,
business partners and shareholders for the support and confidence. The board also take this opportunity to express

its gratitude 1o all the employees of Ansar Sugar Mill Limited for their untiring efforts.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Khawaja Anver Majid

Chief Executive Officer

Karachi: April 12, 2023
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES OF CODE
OF CORPORATE GOVERANCE

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) contained
in Regulation No. 5.19. of rule book of the Pakistan Stock Exchanges for the purpose of establishing
a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best
practices of corporate governance,

The company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors
representing minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

CATEGORY NAME
Non-Executive Independent Directors Mr. Rashid Ahmed Khan
MNon-Executive Directors Mr. Khawaja Aleem Majid

Mr. Dawoodi Morkas

Mr. Aurangzeb Khan

Mr. Igbal Bulidi
Execulive Directors Mr. Khawaja Anver Majid

Mr. Waheed Ahmed

The Independent Directors meets the criteria of independence under clause | (b) of the CCG.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding
companies where applicable).

3. Al the resident directars of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has
defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFl or an NBFI or, being a member
of stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. A causal vacancy accrued and filled on the board during the year.

5. The company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions,
including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment of the CEQO, other executive and non-executive directors, have been taken by the
Board/shareholdars.

8.  The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose and the Board meet at least once in every quarter. Written
notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least
seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were approgpriately recorded and
circulated.

29th Annual Report 2018



A\

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

17.

18.

18.

20,

21.

22.

One director had already completed director training program, remaining directors will complete
director training ensuing year.

The directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
CCG and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval
of the Board.

The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other
than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the
CCG.

The Board has formed an Audit Commitiee. |t comprises of three members and all of them are
non-axecutives directors including the chairman of the committea.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of
interim and final results of the company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of
the committee have been formed and advised to the commitiee for compliance.

The Board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members of
whom two are non-executive directors including the chairman of the committee,

The Board has set-up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably qualified
and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the
company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (ICAP), that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do
not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of ethics as adopted by the
ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed
that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The 'closed period’, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions,
which may materially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and
intimated to directors, employees and stock exchange(s).

Material/price sensitive inforrmation has been disseminated among all market participants at
once through stock exchange(s).

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied,

For and on behalf of the BoD of Ansari Sugar Mills Limited

Au

Fal
T

zeb Khan

Chairman
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
THE COMPANIES (GENERAL PROVISIONS AND FORMS)

REGULATIONS, 2018 [Section 227(2)(f)]

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1. Incorporation Number [

0019909

FORM 34

2. MName of the Company [

ANSARI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED |

3. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the

Shareholders as at

3][o] [o]fs] [2][o]]’e;

4. | Number of Total Shares
Shareholders Ehiushoidings held

1033 1 - 100 Shares 35,945
580 101 500 Shares 191,341
279 501 - 1,000 Shares 224,838
426 1,001 - 5,000 Shares 986,173
76 5,001 - 10,000 Shares 540.519
38 10,001 - 15,000 Shares 467 589
15 15,001 - 20,000 Shares 268,295
8 20,001 - 25,000 Shares 179,269
3 25,001 - 30,000 Shares 82275
2 30,001 - 35,000 Shares 84,050
3 35,001 = 40,000  Shares 112,063
2 40,001 - 45,000 Shares 82,800
4 45,001 50,000 Shares 180,000
1 50,001 60,000 Shares 55,165
5 &0,001 - 70,000 Shares 337,609
1 70,001 - 80,000  Shares 72,500
1 80,001 - 890,000  Shares 85,000
2 90,001 100,000 Shares 184,250
4 100,001 - 200,000 Shares 800,000
i 200,001 - 280,000 Shares 257.600
1 260,001 - 300,000 Shares 279,400
1 300,001 - 350,000 Shares 350,000
1 350,001 450,000 Shares 401,500
1 450,001 . 800,000 Shares 720,220
1 BOO,001 - 900,000 Shares 892,000
1 200,001 - 1,000,000 Shares 929 80O
1 1,000,001 - 1,300,000 Shares 1,238,371
1 1,300,001 - 1,400,000 Shares 1,301,800
1 1,400,001 . 2,000,000 Shares 1,917,000
9 2,000,001 - 3,000,000 Shares 2,062,285
2 3,000,001 - 13,000,000 Shares 24,754,980
1 13,000,001 - 16,100,000 Shares 16,061,828

[ 2,497 | TOTAL | 56,136,555 |
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 FORM 34
THE COMPANIES (GENERAL PROVISIONS AND FORMS)
REGULATIONS, 2018 [Section 227(2)(f)]
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
5. |  Categories of Shareholders | Shares held | Percentage |
&4 Directors, Ghlef‘Exechwe Officer, their 59,475,941 55 519
spouses and minor children
Associated Cornpanies, undertakings
B and related parties %00%
53 NIT and ICP 109,790 0.20%
Banks, Development Financial
54 |Institutions, Non-Banking Finance 36,150 0.06%
Companies
55 Insurance Companies 11,265 0.02%
56 Modarabas and Mutual Funds 8OO 0.00%
5.7 Shareholders holding 5% 40,816,808 72.71%
58 General Public
a. Local 86,577,603 11.72%
b. Foreign 0.00%
59 Others ( Joint Stock Companies, 19,925,006 35.49%

Charitable Trusts, Waki, & Gavernment
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING UNDER REGULATION 37(XX)(l) OF
THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2018
Number of Number of % of
Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares held Shareholding
1. Associated Companies - - 0.00%
2. NIT and ICP 2 109,720 0.20%
3. Directors, CEOQ, their Spouses & Minor Children 9 29,475,941 52.51%
4. Executives - - 0.00%
5. Public Sector Companies & Corporations 26 19,925,006 35.49%
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non-
6. Banking Finance Companies, Insurance 8 48,215 0.09%
Companies, Modarbas & Mutual Funds
7. Individuals 2,452 6,577,603 11.72%
TOTAL 2,497 56,136,555 100.00%
[ DETAILS OF CATAGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
MWumber of MNumber of % of
Names Shareholders Shares held Shareholding
1. Associated Companies
2. NIT and ICP
21 INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 1 68,990 0.12%
2.3 NATIOMAL BANK OF PAKISTAN TRUSTEE DEFPARTMENT 1 40,800 0.07%
2 109,790 0.20%
3. Directors, CEO, their Spouses & Minor Children
Directors and CEO
3.1 KHAWAJA ANVER MAJID 2 28,753,571 51.22%
3.2 KHAWAJA ALEEM MAJID 1 1,000 0.00%
3.3 IGBAL BULEDI 1 500 0.00%
3.4 RASHID AHMED KHAN 1 500 0.00%
3.5 AURANGZEB KHAM 1 50 0.00%
3.6 DAWOOD MOREKAS 1 50 0.00%
3.7 WAHEED AHMED 1 50 0.00%
8 28,755,721 51.22%
Spouses of Directors and CEO - - -
Minor Children of Directors and CEO
KHAWAJA ALl KAMAL MAJID 1 720,220 1.28% ]
9 29,475,941 52.51%
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING UNDER REGULATION 37(XX)(l) OF
THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE OF THE VOTING SHARES/ INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY

Number of Mumber of % of
Names Shareholders Shares held Shareholding
1 KHAWAJA ANVER MAJID 2 28,753,571 51.22%
2 AKD SECURITIES LIMITED i 12,063,237 21.49%

DETAILS OF TRADING IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY BY DIRECTORS, CEO, CFO,
COMPANY SECRETARY, THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDREN
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STATEMENT OF ETHICS & BUSINESS PRACTICE

Ansari Sugar Mills Limited was established with an aim of producing high quality sugar for its customer and
meeting the expectation of its stakeholders. We ensure transparency and professionalism at every step of our
dealings, and lock after the interests of our stakeholders,

This statement of the company is based on the following principles:

CQuality of Product

. We strive to produce the high quality of sugar for our customers.

. We believe in technology and innovation and strive to implement innovative ideas in the Company.
. We maintain all relevant technical and professional standards to be compatible with the requirements of
the trade.

Dealing with Employees

. We recognize and reward employees for their performance.

. We measure the performance of cur employees by their ability to meet their objectives, their conduct at
worlk, dealing with others both within and outside the organization, their contribution towards training
people and succession planning, and innovation at their work place,

. We provide a congenial work atmosphere where all employees are treated with respeact and dignity and
work as a team for a common goal.

. Unless specifically mentioned, all rules and regulation prevailing in the company apply to all levels of
employees of the company.

Responsibility to Society / Interested Parties

. We have an important role towards our society, shareholders, creditors, the Government and public at
large. We are objective and transparent in our dealings with all our stakeholders so as to meet the
expeclations of the peopie who rely on us.

. We meet all our obligations and ensure timely compliance.

Financial Reporting and Internal Control

. To meet the expectations of the wide spectrum of society and Government agencies, we have implementad
an effective, transparent and fair system of financial reporting and internal control.

. To ensure efficient and effective ulilizalion of Company’s resources, we have placed financial planning and
reporting at the heart of management practice at this not only serves to facilitate viable and timely decisions,
but also makes Company dealings more transparent and objective oriented.

- We have a sound and efficient Internal Audit department to enhance the reliability of the financial information
and data generated by the Company. It also helps building the confidence of our external stakeholders.

Purchase of Goods and Timely Payment
. Tao ensure cost effectiveness, we only purchase goods and services that meet our specifications and are

priced appropriately. To gauge the market conditions and availability of substitute or services, we obtain
quotations from various sources before finalizing our decision.
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. We ensure timely payments, which over the year, has built trust and reliability amongst our suppliers.
Conflict of Interest

. Activities and involvements of the directors and employees of the Company in no way conflict with the
interest of the Company. All acts and decisions of the management are made in the interest of the Company,

Observance to laws of the Country

. The Company fulfills all statutory requirements of the Government and follows all applicable laws of the
country.

Environmental Protection

. The Company uses all means lo protect the environment and to ensure heallh and safety of the work force,
We have, and will continue to attain, necessary technology to ensure protection of the environment and
well being of the people living in adjoining areas of our plant.

Objectives of the Company

. We at Ansari Sugar Mils Limited, recognize the need of working at the highest standards to meet the
expectations of all our stakeholders.

. We conduct the business of the Company with integrily and supply only quality and credible information.

. We produce and supply goods and information with great care and competence, to ensure that customers
and craditors receive the best quality and care.

. We respect the confidentiality of the information acquired during the course of our work with our business
associates, and refrain from acting in any manner which could discredit the Company.

* Our organization is free of all vesled interests that could affect its integrity, objectivity and independence.
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SIX YEARS REVIEW AT A GLANCE

FINANCIAL RESULTS 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Rupees
Sales 1,677,306 2148349 1,730,162 1,865,650 1481835 2,731,253
Grass profit [ loss) 448,228 472,811 376,246 309,629 248,489 186,126
Operating profits / (loss) 275,873 373,263 285,787 227,553 161,570 77,925
Profit / (loss) belore taxation (122,949) 12,871 11,710 311,775 46,691 (195,605)
Profit / (loss) after taxation (203,078) 27,281 21,533 283,182 232,062 (87.374)
Accurmulated (loss) [ profit (313,217) (142,941}  (225,504) 46,758 (250,571} (497,163)
OPERATING RESULTS 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Season started 2811-2017 15-11-2016 25-11-2015 09-12-2014 01-11-2013 29-11-2012
Season closed 25-04-2018 01-04-2017 03-03-2016 27-03-2015 14-03-2014 22-03-2013
Days Worked 148 138 100 109 134 114
Sugar crushed (tonnes) 400,035 425,803 499 872 400,218 382,090 400,574
Sugar Racovery (%) 1.20% 9.69% 10.99% 8.75% 10.56% 10.55%
Sugar Produced {tonnes) 44,804 41,304 54,995 39,100 41,643 42 300
Malasses Recovery (58] 4.76% 4.57% 4.99% 4.49% 4.47% 4.30%
Molasses produced {tonnes) 19,037 189,468 24,960 17,985 17,080 17,255
ASSETS EMPLOYED 2018 20017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Rupees
Fixed capital expenditure 57,438 158 92,087 3,339,048 3,302,064 3,238,354
Long term loans and deposits 38 529 2318 1,396 2,726 1,882
Current Assels (86.460) 1,406,740 3,582,885 2278513 2365424 2012999
Total Assets employed (28,984) 1,407,427 3,677,291 5,618,959 5,670,214 5,253,335
FINANCED BY 2018 2m7 2016 2015 2014 2013
Rupees
Shareholders equity 334,587 - 825,567 317,830 20,501 (226,091}
Lang term liabilities (219,527) 376,040 2534235 1,062,762 1,244 670 1,504,742
Deferred liabilities 70 (38} 611,234 360,583 430,520 423,083
Current Liabilities (59.636) 979446 2101771 2,602,597 2882434 1,980.062
Total funds invested 55494 1,355448 6,072,807 4,343,772 4,578,125 3,681,797
Break-up value per share {1.50) 2.13 {98.15) 57.06 44.16 50.41
Eaming | {loss) per share {3.62) 1.12 0.88 11.41 (9.51) (3.58)
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations), prepared by the Board of
Directors of Ansari Sugar Mills Limited for the year ended September 30, 2018 in
accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it
does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A
review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement
on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of
such internal controls, the Company corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations requires the Company to place before Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions
by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Company for the year ended September 30, 2018.

<:‘M y A’%O\A-Q"-”
Chartered Accountant
Engagement Partner:
Basharat Rasool
Karachi

Dated: April 12, 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ANSARI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Ansarl Sugar Mills Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at September 30, 2018 and the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of the audit.

Excepr for the adjustments in respect for the matrers stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, in our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows together
with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan and Companies Act, 2007 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give true and fair view of the state of company’s affairs as at September 30, 2018 and of
the profit or loss and other comprehensive income or loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows
far the year then ended,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a.) The company holds inventories and cash balance amounting to Rs. 2,656 Million and
Rs. 2.08g Million respectively as of September 30, 2008, These inventories comprise of stores,
spares and lose tools, work-in-process, by-product and finished goods. We have not received
response from predecessor auditor against our request to share audit working papers of
physical counting of invenrories & cash balance. In addition to this we were unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence about the physical existence of these inventories and
cash balance mainly because we were appointed as auditor after lapse of 24 months from end
of financial year. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustment to

these amounts were necessary,
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b.) Subsequent to year end, an enquiry against the Company's shareholders, directors and group
companies has been initiated by the National Accountability Bureau & Federal Investigation
Agency (FIA) in the matter of fake bank accounts and accordingly bank accounts of the
Company were seized by the State Bank of Paldstan. We were unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence of the matter because we did not have access to the records of
investigation agencies with respect to investigation which is pending and sub-judice before
court. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustment due to this may
be necessary in these financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditdng (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Cwur responsibilities under those standards are further deseribed in
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Intermational Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basiz for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit marters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significant in
our audit of the financial statements of the Company. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these marters;

| 8, No. | Key Audit Matters | How the matter was addressed in our audit

1 The Companies Act, 2007 and ite impaet on the financial statements
{Refer to note 2.1 to the financial statements)

The Companies Act 2017 became | The following procedures were performed:
applicable for the first time for the
preparation of the Company’s annual
financial statements for the year ended

30™ September 2018,
The Act forms an integral part of the

» We agsessed the precedures applied by the
management for identification of the changes
rnqu:irﬁ:l in the financial statements due the
application of the Act.

statutory financial reporting framework |« We

as applicable to the Company and
amongst others, prescribes the nature
and content of disclosures in relation to

various elements of the financial
statements,
In case of the Company, specific

additional disclesures and changes to the
existing disclosures have been included in
the financial statements.

I.Thl: above changes and enhancements in
| the fAnanclal statements are considersd

important and a key audit matter because
of the volume and significance of the
changes to the financial statements.

considered  the  adequacy and
appropriateness of the additlonal disclosures
and changes to the previous disclosures based
on the new reguirements,

« We evaluated the sources of information used

by the management for the preparation of the
above referred disclosures and the internal
consistency of such disclosures with other
elements of the financial statements,
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Key Audit Matters

| How the matter was addressed in our audit

Change in accounting policy for treatment of revaluation surplus

{refer note 4.3.7 & 15 to the financial statements)

The Company changed its accounting
policy for the revaluation surplus on
property, plant and equipment, in
accordance with requirements of the
accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan under the
Companies Act, 2017, Previously, the
Company’s accounting policy for surplus
on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment was in accordance with the
provisions of section 235 of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Further, the
revaluation surplus on property, plant
and equipment was shown as a separate
item below equity, in accordance with the
presentation requirement of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984,

The Companies Act, 2017 has not retained
the above mentioned specific accounting
and presentation requirements of
revaluation surplus on property, plant
and equipment. Consequently, this
impacted the Company’s accounting
policy for revaluation surplus on
property, plant and equipment, and now
the related accounting and presentation
requirements set out in lAS 16 are being
followed by the Company.

The new accounting policy is explained
under note 53 to the financial statement,
Further, the revaluation surplus on
property, plant and equipment is now
presented In the statement of financial
position and statement of changes in
equity as a capital reserve ie. part of
equity.

In view of the significant changes in

policy and disclosures, we consider it as a
key audit matter,

In this area, our audit procedures comprised:

» Recalculating the amount of surplus and its
deferred tax at year end,

¢ Applied the change in policy retrospectively
and restating Statement of financial position
and statement of changes in equity as per new
requirements.

Testing and assessment of the completeness,
appropriateness and adequacy of the disclosures
in Companys financial statements as per the
requirement of The Companies Act, ao17 and [AS
16,
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Key Audit Matters

I How the matter was addressed in our audit

Income Tax

{refer note 23 & 3t to the financial statements)

The Company has recognized provisions
and has disclosed contingent liabilities in
respect of certain income tax matters,
which are pending adjudication before
various appellate and legal forums.

Provisions and contingencies require
management of the Company to male
judgments and estimates in relation to
the interpretation of laws, statutory rules,
regulation and the probability of outcome
and fnancial impact, if any, on the
Company in respect of such provisions
and contingencies.

Due to significance of amounts invelved,
inherent uncertainties with respect to the
outcome of these matters and use of
significant management, judgment and
estimates to assess the same including
related financial impacts, we have
considered provisions and contingent
liabilities relating to income tax a key
audit matter.

The following procedures were performed:

« Obtaining the reviewing details of the pending
tax matters and discussed the same with the
Company's management.

» Circularizing confirmations to the Company's
external legal and tax counsels for their views
on matters h-r_hs handled by them.

» Involving internal tax professionals to assess
management’s conclusions or contingent tax
matters and evaluating the consistency of such
conclusions with the views of management
and external tax advisors engaged by the
Company.

= Reviewing correspondence of the Company
with the relevant authorities incloding
judgments or orders passed by the competent
authorities in relation to the issues involved or
matters which have similarities with the issues
involved.

« Checking marhematical accuracy of the
caleulations underlying the provisions, if any
and

- Reviewing the adequacy of the disclosures
made by the Company with regard to the
applicable  accounting and  reporting
standards.

Recognition of Subsidy on Sugar Export

{refer note 12 & 24 to the financigl statements)

During the year, PFederal Government
lifted the restrictions on sugar export and
announced the subsidy based on the
defined criteda. Sindh Government also
announced the subsidy for the mills
located in the provinee.

Company managed to export sugar
during the year amounting to Hs. 756
million and recognizing the subsidy
thereon amounting to Rs, 4o0a.2 million
out of which Rs 235.613 milllen is still
receivable as on reporting date.

We consider it as a key audit matter in
view of the drastic change in the
performance of the Company during the
year &5 compared to the corresponding
period.

Our audit procedures included the following:

We corroborated the recognition of the subsidy
in line with the policy announced by the Federal
and Provincial Governmenis.

We substantiated the subsidy received during the
year with the subsidy recognized in the financial
statements to  ensure the accuracy and
completeness.

We analyzed and evaluated the steps taken by
the management to recover the outstanding
subsidy from the Governments,

We assessed the adequacy and appropriateness of
the additional disclosures in relation to the
export subsidy announced during the year,
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Key Audit Matters

| How the matter was addressed in our audit

COVID-19 & [ts impact

(refer note 4o to the financial statements)

Due to the COVID-g situation and
lockdown in the country sinee March 2020,
business  activity has been adversely
affected. The Company’s factory and offices
were closed. Many of the functions and
operations were carried out remotely.
Although Cavid-1g did nat have effect
on the [fnancial performance of the
Company during the financial year ended
3o0th Seprember, 208, however, it has
affected the audit of the company namely
overall audit strategy, allocation of
resources in the audit and directing the
efforts of the enpagement team.

In relation to the accounting and reporting
obligations, management assessed the
following significant areas for incorporating
COVID - 1w impact in the financial
statements:

«  expected eredit losses (ECL) under IFRS
g, "Financial Instruments';

= the impairment of tangible and
intangible assets under [AS 36,
‘Impairment of non-financial assets’;

» provisions and contingent lkabilities
under [1AS 37, including onerous
contracts; and

+ poing concern assumption used for the
preparation of the financial statements

The COVID-1g pandemic is a significant
development during the year having the
most significant impact on audit strategy
and its execution and involved assessment
of significant management judgments in
the preparation of financial statements,
Therefore, we considered it to be a leey
audit matter.

Cur audit procedures amangst others included the
ﬁ:“nwing;

Obtained an overall understanding of the
changes in financial reporting process and
underlying controls in order to determine the
appropriate audit strategy;

Unlisted technology for communication and
evidence gathering;

information [ record provided by

t in scanned form, the original
record was checked subsequently when the
lockdown was relaxed;

For confirmation received through email, the
authenticity of the confirmations was ensured
by performing alternate procedure such as
making telephone calls to confirming parties;

Asgsessed the reasonableness of forward-looking
factors under the COVIDag situation used by

For

management in preparing ECL model;

Evaluated whether any impairment indicators
exist that could trigger impairment for tangible
and intangible assets;

Evalusted management's assessment as (o
whether any provisions were required to ber
recorded as a result of COVID-1g; and |

Evaluated management’s going concern |
assessment by reviewing the approved budger /
future cash fow forecast and assessed whaether |
Euoing concern assumption is appropriare.

Assesged the adequacy of the disclosures made by
the Company under the applicable financial

reporting framework.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2
material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and requirements of
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Board of directors
is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue and
auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exits. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with [SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audie, We also:

= ldentify and access the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive of those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sulficient and apprapriate to provide a basis of our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order ro design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the H:nmPam..r'p internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Canclude on the appropriateness of management's use of poing concern basis of accounting
and, based in the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the relared disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether che financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with the beard of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and gignificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the company as required by the Companies Act,
a0y (XIX of ao7);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the

notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with Companies Act, o1y (XIX of 2007) and
are in agreement with the books of account and retumns and are further in accordance with the

accounting policies consistently applied.

£) investments made, expenditure Incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of company's business; and

d} no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakar and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XV1II of 1980),

Other Matters

Prior Year Financial Statements Audited by Predecessor Auditor

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended September 30, 207 were audited by
another auditor who had expressed an un-modified opinion vide their report dated January oz,
2m8,

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is
Mr. Basharat Rasool.

il harnale;

Karachi
Dated: AP{“ 1Ly20203
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equiprmeant
Intangible asset
Long term Investment
Larig tarm loan
Long term deposils

CURRENT ASSETS
Imventories
Trade & other receivables
Loans and advances
Tax refund dus from aovernment
Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued, Subscribed & paid-up capital

Capital reserves
Surplus on revaluation of property,
plant and eguipment
Share premium
Equity reserve

Revenue reserves
Dividend squalization resanea
Accumulated losseas

Subordinated Dekbt
TOTAL EQUITY

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial liablities
Creterrad ax liakility
Provision for quality premium

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Financial liabilites
Accrued markup
Current tax Hability

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Nota

0o~ m

10
11
12

13

14

15

16

L

18
19
20

21
18

22

23

The annexed notes from 1 1o 44 form an integral part of these financial statemems

. {ff.d/lr’%

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

2018 2017 2016
wemmmmnsee- [ALIPBEE ) - oo
sinessanecec (R stalEE) i

4,412,089,947 4,495 TR 273 4,503 125,449
752,849 1,075,036 1,604,531
215,061,649 181,748,826 170,983,129
- 364,450 1,044,801
1,236,600 1,236,600 1,874,300
4,629,141,045 4,620,194,185  4578.012,210
2,656,547,199 2448 467 720 2 145,954,337
274,724,848 TED,ZG0 719 558,799,326
1,696,449,812 1,768,376,816 B5T7.371,497
22,648,149 6,070,197 6,970,187
252,795,202 | 5,510,658 12,789,950
4,903,165,300 4.988,625.111 3,582 BB5.316
6,532 306,345 8 609,618, 296 B.260 89T 526
561,365,550 244 071,980 244 071 980
1,837,318,078 1,869,613.831 1,923 082 B26

317,293,570 - -
336,000,000 336,000,000 || 336,000,000
2,490,611,648 2,205,613,831 2,250,982.826
27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000
(313,217,161) {142,940, 704) (225 504, 656)
(284,631,211) (115, 940, 704) {198, 504,658)
2,765,760,037 2,333, 745107 2,3058,550,150
- 300,000, 000 300,000,000
2,765,760,037 2,633,745 107 2,605, 550,150
2,600,748,222 2,820,275.003 2 534 234 707
790,108,560 720,473,925 755,233,968
264,108,125 264,108,125 264,108,125

3,654,964,807 3,804 857 053

3,553 576,801
470,582,436 722 TE3.B42 203,506,703
2.417,042,211 2,305,637,723 1,616,706 811
213,062,819 91,806,889 128,198,140
10,893,935 50,988,852 £3,358,921
3,111,581,401 3AT1.297,136 2101, 770,575
9,632,306,345 9,609,819,296 8,260,897.526

P

= DIRECTCR

CHIEF FIW&LQFFICEH
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

2018 2017
-------------- ~(RUPEES')-=mnemmamenanna
Note

Sales - net 24 1,677,305,780 2,146,348,702
Cost of sales 25 (1,229,078,164) {(1,673,537,331)
Gross profit 448,227,616 472,811,371
Administrative and general expenses 26 {104,604,681) (95,548,919)
Selling and distribution expenses 27 (67,749,795) (3,999,253)
Other operating expenses 28 " (914,801)
(172,354,476) (100,462,973)
Operating profit 275,873,140 372,348,398
Other income 29 23,762.417 22,576,822
299,635,557 394,925,220
Finance cost 30 (422,584,438) (382,054,030)
(Loss) / Profit before tax (122,948,881) 12,871,180
Taxation 31 {80,129,611) 14,419,946
(Loss) / Profit after tax (203,078,492) 27291136
Earnings/ (loss) per share- basic and diluted 32 (3.62) 1.12

The annexed notes from 1 1o 44 form an integral part of these financial stlatements.

,w
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE

CHIEF FINANCIAC OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

2018 2017
--------------- (RUpEes’)mmmeeemaemnaan
Mote

(Loss) [ profit after taxation (203,078,492) 27,291,136
Loss on re-measurement of post-employment benefit

obligations 506,282 903,821
Incremental depreciation — net tax 32,295,753 55,272 816
Total comprehensive (Loss)/ Income for the year (170.276,457) 83,467,773

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

,:;‘c,n:-f.v“"%
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~ CHIEF EXECUTIVE

~— DIRECTOR
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

Mote
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/{loss) belore taxation

Adjustments for non- cash income and expenses :

Depreciation of properly. plant and equipment
Amortization of intangible assels

Finance cost

Frovision for gratuity

Workers® Welfare Fund

Workers® Profit Participation Fund

Gain on disposal of asset

Profit on DSC investment

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

Inventories

Trade & other recaivables
Prapayments, deposits and Advances
Trade and other payables

Tax retunds due from govermment

Cash generated from operations

Finance cost paid
Gratuity paid
Long term staff loans {sanctioned) / received
Income tax paid
Met cash from operating activities (A)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital expenditure incurred

Proceeds from issuance of shares

Share Premium

Long term deposits received | (paid)

Proceeds from disposal of property plant and  equipment

Met cash (used In) Investing activities (B)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings obtained during the year
Short term Finances
Subordinated Loan
Met cash{used in)/generated from financing activities (C)
Met increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

it Lfsl.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FI%@LQFFICEH

2018 2m7v
................ {Rupggs | e
(121,362,931} 12,871,190

70,755,964 77,270,806
370,806 529,495
422,584,438 378,172 504
1,606,794 2027211
- 238,324
. 656,477
(449,594) (702,355)
(23,312,823) (20,785,697)
471,555,585 437 427,165
350,192,654 450,208,355
{208,079,479) (302,513,383)
485,574,872 (200,500,391)
71,927,004 (811,005,320)
(251.,694,924) 431,481,296
(15,677,952) .
430,656,225 (532,239,443)
(301,328,508) (417,004,202}
(1,385,200) (1,038 569)
364,450 680,350
(50,811,517) (33,833,526)
77,495 450 {983 435 390)
(57.,437,654) (157,648}
317,293,570 =
317,283,570 Z
- 37,700
761,990 | 1,304,830
577,911,476 1,184,880
(101,290,281) 273,893,585
(6,832,012) 701,077,623
(300,000,000) -
(408,122,293) 974,971,208
247,284,633 (7.279,300)
5,510,659 12,789,959
252,795,292 5,510,659

'l

™
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1.3

2.1

211

21.2

2143

22

2.3

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BALANCE SHEET AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

CORPRATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Legal status and operations

Ansari Sugar Mills Limited (the Company’) was incorporated in Pakistan on July 09, 1989, as a public limited
company and its shares were guoted in Pakistan Stock Exchanges.

Principal activity
Principal activity of the Company is to manufacture and sale of sugar.
Geographical location

The registered office and the manufacturing unit of the Company Is siuated at Deh Jagsiyani, Taluka Tando
Ghulam Haider, Tando Muhammad Khan, District Hyderabad, Sindh.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 ('The Act");

Istamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, Where provisions of and directives
issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives
Issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followead,

The Act has also brought certain changes with regard to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements. Thase changes amongst others, included change in respect of presentation and measurement of
surplus on revaluation of property, plant and eguipment as fully explained in note 4.3.7 & 15 of these
financial statements, change In nomenclature of primary statements.

Further, the disclosure requirements contained in the Schedule of the Act have been revised, resulting in
efimination of duplicative disclosure with IFRS disclosure requirements and incorporation of additional
amended disclosures including, but not limited to, particutars of immovable assets of the Company (refer
note 5.4), management assessment of sufficiency of tax provision in the financial statements (refer note 29),
change in threshold for identification of executives (refer note 31), additional disclosure reguirements for
related parties (refer note 33) etc.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the “historical cost convention™, except for certain
itermns as disclosed in the relevant accounting policies.

Functional and presentation currency
These financial stataments are presentad in Pakistan Rupee (Rs. / Rupees) which is tha Company's functional

currency. Amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest of Rs.
Rupees, unless otherwise stated.

29th Annual Report 2018 A6



A\

2.4 Significant accounting estimates and judgments

3.1

3.2

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also reguires management to exercise judgment, estimates and
assumptions in the process of applying accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any fulure periods affected. In the
process of applying the Company's accounting policles, managemenl has made the following estimates and
judgments, which are significant to the financial statements:

- Useful lives of property, plant and equipment (note 5)
Valuation of stock in trade (note 10}
Provision for taxation (note 29)
STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS OR INTERPRETATIONS
Standards, amendments and interpretations adopted during the year

The Company has adopted the following revised standards and amendments of IFRSs which became
effective for the current year:

A5 T Statement of Cash Flows — Disclosure Initiative - (Amendment)

4512  Income Taxes - Mecognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized losses
{Amendments)

The adoption of the above amendments to accounting standards did not have any effect on the financial
statements

Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

The following revised standards, amendments and Improvements with respect to the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective
standards or interpretations:

Effective date
Standards or Interpretation (annual periods
beginning on or after)

IFRS 2 - Classification and Measurement of Share-based

Payments Transactions (Amendments) 01 January 2018
IFRS 4 - Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4

Insurance Contracts (Amendments) 01 January 2018
IFRS & - Financial Instruments 01 July 2018

IFRS 9 - Prepayment Features with MNegatve Compensation -
(Amendments) 01 January 2019

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and 1AS 28 Investment
in Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint  Not yet finalized
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Venture (Amendmant) Contracts — (Amendments)

IFRS 15 -  Revenue from Gontracts with Customers 01 July 2018
IFRS 16 - Leases M January 2019
[AS 19 - Plan Amendment, Curtailment oF Settlament

[Amendments) 1 January 2019
A4S 28 - Long term Interests in Asscoates and Joint Ventures

(Amendments) 01 January 2018
IAS 40 - Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments) 01 January 2018

IFRIC 22 - Fareign Currency  Transactions and  Advance O1 January 2018
Consideration

IFRIC 23 - Uncertainly over Income Tax Treatments 01 January 2019

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact on the Company's
financial statements in the period of initial application except for IFRS 15 - Revenue from contracts with
customers. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the said standard,

In addition to the above standards and amendments, Improvements to various accounting standards have
also been issued by the IASE In December 2016 and December 2017, Such improvements are generally
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2018 and 01 January 2019 respectively, The
Company expects that such improvements to the standards will not have impact on the Company’s financial
statements in the pariod of initial application.

The IASE has also issued the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (the Conceptual
Framework) in March 2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020 for
prepares of financial statements who develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework. The
revised Conceptual Framework is not a standard, and none of the concepts override those in any standard or
any requirements in a standard. The purpose of the Conceptual Framework is to assist |ASE in developing
standards, to help prepares davelop consistent accounting policies, If there is no applicable standard in placa
and to assist all parties to undersiand and interpret the standards.

3.3 Standards, amendments and interpretations not yet adopted by Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan

The following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan {SECP) for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

IASB effective date (annual

Shandand periods beginning on or after)
IFRS 14 -  Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 01, 2018
IFRS 17 - Insurance Contractls January 01, 2018

The Company expacts that above new standards will not have any material impact on the Company's
financial statements in the period of initial application.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4.1 Employees benefits- defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contribution
inlo a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an employee benefit expense in the statement
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4.2

4.2.1

of comprehensive income when they are due, Prepaid confributions are recognized as an asset to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in fulure payments is available.

The Company operates a defined contribution plan in the ferm of recognized provident fund scheme for the
parmanent employees. Contributions to fund are made monthly by the Company and employee at the rate of
10% of the basic salary. The Company’s confributions are recognized as employee benefit expanse when
they are due. If contribution payments exceed the contribution due for service, the excess |s recognized as an
asset.

Income tax

The income tax expense or credil for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable incomes
basad on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current tax

The current Income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of the reporting period, Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

4.2.2 Deferred tax

Ceferred income tax s provided in full, using the hability method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying armounts in the financial statements, Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacled or substantially enacted by the end of the
raporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or tha
deferred income lax liability is setiled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and credits
only it it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utiise those temporary differences and
unused tax losses and credits.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, In this case, the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

4.2.3 Judgment and estimates

4.3
4.3

Significant judgment is required in determining the income tax expenses and corresponding provision for tax,
There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncerain as thesa
matters are being contested at various legal forums. The Company recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax
issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax owtcome of these
mallers is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and
deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is made.

Property, plant and equipment
Measurement

iterms of property, plant and equipment other than land, buildings, plant & machinery and capital work in
progress are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss (if any).

Land, buildings and leasshold improvements are measured at the revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss {if any).

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less impairment loss (if any).

4.3.2 Revaluation

Any revaluation increase arising on tha revaluation of land, buildings and plant & machinery is recognized in
other comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity as "Revaluation surplus on
propearty, plant and equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset
previously recognized in profit or loss, In which case the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent of
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the decrease previously charged. Any decrease in carrying amount arising on the revaluation of land,
buildings and plant & machinery is charged to profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any,
held in the Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment relating to a previous revaluation of that
asset. The surplus on revaluation buildings and plant & machinery to the extent of incremental depreciation
charged (net of deferred tax) is transferred to Other Comprehensive Income,

4.3.3 Depreciation

Depreciation |s charged to income on reducing balance method, except for plant and machinery on which
unit production method has been applied, so as to write off the written down value of assets over their
estimated useful lives.

Depreciation methods, residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed at the end of each financial
year, and adjusted, if impact on depreciation is significant,

Gains/ losses on disposal of property, plant and eguipment are included in the income currently,
4.3.4 Disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, The gain or loss arising
on de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales procesds and the carrying amounts of the asset and is recognized in as other inceme in the statement
of profit or loss,

4.3.5 Judgment and estimates

The useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed on a regular basis. The effect of any
changes [n estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis. Further, the key assumptions used to determine
the fair value of property, plant and equipment are provided in Note 6.

4.3.6 Impairment

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable ameount,

4.3.7 Change In policy:

As disclosed in notes 2.1.2 & 15 to the financial statemenis, the Companies Act, 2017 (The Act) became
applicable for the first time for the preparation of the Company's annual financial statements for the year
ended 30th September 2018, Accordingly, the company has also changed its accounting policy relating to
presentation and measurerment of surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment. The above
change in the accounting policy has been applied retrospectively and comparative information have been
rastated in accordance with the reguirement of International Accounting Standard (1AS) - 16 "Property Plant
and Equipment” and IAS -8 “"Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”. Due to the
above change in accounting palicy, the Company has presented its statement of Financial Position as at the
beginning of the earliest comparative period and related notes in accordance with requirement of |AS 1 -
Presentation of Financial Statements (Revised) (1AS -1) . Had the accounting policy not been changad | the
surplus on revaluation of property, plamt and equipment would have been shown as a separate line item
(below equity in the statement of financial position) amounting to PKR 1,837 million and PKAR 1,870 million for
the year ended 30th Seplember 2018 and 2017 respectively.

4.4 Intangible assets — other than goodwill
4.4.1 Acquired

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognized at cost. After inftial recognition, these are
measured al cost less accumulated amordization and accumulated impairment losses, Costs associated with
routine maintenance of intangible assets are recognized as an expense when incurred. However, costs that
are directly attributable 1o identifiable intangible asssts and which enhance or extend the performance of
intangible assets beyond the original specification and useful life is recognized as capital improvement and
added to the original cost of the intangible assets.

Amaortization is charged so as to allocate the cost of assets over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method at the rates specified in note 6 to the financial statements.
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4.4.2 Internally generated

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

The cost of an internally generated intangible asset comprises all directly attributable costs necessary to
create, produce and prepare the assel to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
management. After initial recognition, internally generated intangible assets are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and impairment losses.

Amortization is charged so as to allocate the cost of assets over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method at the rates specified in note 6 to the financial statements.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except where such
costs are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset in which such
costs are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset, Borrowing costs includes exchange ditterences arising
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent these are regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs and
net gain ( loss on the setlement of daerivatives hedging instruments.

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value except for items in transit, which are valued at
invoice value and ather related expenses incurred thergon up to the balance sheet date. Cost is calculated on
First-in-First-out (FIFO) basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Stock-in-trade

The basis of valuation has been specified against each;

- Finished goods Lower of cost and net realizable value

- Bagasse Mat realizable value

- Work-in-process Cost of raw material consumed and proportionate
manufacturing expenses

- Rice husk Mat realizable value

- Molasses in process Net realizable value

Met realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Trade debts and other receivables

These are recognized initially at fair value plus directly atiributable transaction costs, if any and subsequently
measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method less provision for impairment, o any. A
provision for impairment is established if there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the ariginal terms of receivables, The amount of provision is charged to
income. Trade debts and other recevables considered irrecoverable are written-off.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these goods have been
transferred to the buyer.

4.10 Foreign currency transactions and translations

The Company's financial statements are presented in Rupees, which is Company’s functional currency,

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the setflement of such
transactions and from the translation ef monetary assets and liabilitles denominated in foreign currencies at
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yvear end exchange rates are generally recognized in profit or loss. They are deferred in Comprehensive
Income (OCI} if they relate to gualifying cash flow hedges and gualifying net investmen! hedges or are
attributable to part of the nat investment in a foreign operation.

Foreign exchange gains and losses thal relate to borrowings are presented in the statement of profit or loss,
within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit or
loss on a net basis within other income or other expenses,

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined, Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at
fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation differences on non-
mongtary assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in profit
or logs as part of the fair value gain or loss and translation differences on non-manetary assets such as
equities measured at fair value through OCI are recognized in other comprehensive income.

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on inftial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or
part of it) on the de-recognition of a non-monetary asset or non-manetary lighility relating to advance
consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which the Company initially recognized the non-
monetary asset or non-menetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If there are multiple
payments or receipts in advance, the Company determines the transaction date for each payment or receipt
of advance consideration,

4.11 Provisions
4.11.1 Recognition and measurement

Pravisions for legal claims, service warranties and make good obligations are recognized when the company
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, |t is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar abligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by cansidering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision Is recognized even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect o any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of managemeant's best estimate of the expenditure reguired to
seftle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used o determine the
present value iz a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of meney and the
risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest
expense,

4.11.2Judgment and estimates

As the actual cutflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulations,
public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the future, the
carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to take account of such
changes. Any adjustments to the amount of previously recognized provision are recognized in the statement
of profit or loss unless the provision was originally recognized as part of cost of an asset,

4.12 Impairment

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheel date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment of any asset or a class of assets. if any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of that asset is estimated and impairment losses are recognized in the income correctly.

4.13 Biological asssats

These are measured at fair value less costs to sefl on initial recognition at each balance sheet date unless the
fair value cannot be measured reliably. Gain or loss arising on initial recognition of a biclogical asset at fair
value less costs to sell and from a change in fair value less costs to sell of a biclogical asset at the balance
sheet date is included in profit and loss account.
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4.14 Related party transactions

All transactions between the Company and related parties are recorded at arm's length. Prices are
determined in accordance with comparable uncontrolled price method, except for the allocation of expenses
such as electricity, gas, water, repair and maintenance thal are shared with tha associated companies based
on actual. Following are the related parties of the company:

= Bawany Sugar Mills Limited
= ASML Provident Fund

4.15 Financial assets
4.15.1Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, held
to maturity, loans and receivables, and available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

a) Atfair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term. Derivatives are
also categorized as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets.

Iy) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable paymeants that are not
quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
maonths afier the end of the reporting date; which are classified as non-current assets.

¢} Held to maturity

Held to maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity with a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity,

d) Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless the investmeant
matures or management intends to dispose it off within 12 months of the end of the reporting date.

4.16 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of an instrument, Financial liabilities are extinguished when these are discharged or cancelled or
expire or when there is substantial modification in the terms and conditions of the original financial liability or
part of it. The terms are substantially different if the discounted present value of the cash flows under the new
terms, including any fees paid net of any fees received and discounted using the original effective interest
rate, is at |east ten percent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash flows of the
original financial liability. If modification of terms is accounted for as an extinguishment, any costs or fees
incurred are recognised as part of the gain or loss on the extinguishment, If the exchange or modification is
not accounted for as an extinguishmant, any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the liability
and are amortised over the remaining term of the modified liability.

4.17 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assels and liabilities are offset and the nel amount is reported in the statemenl of financial position
when there Is a legally enforceabls right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
either on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly, The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in tha
event of default, inzalvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterpary.
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4.18 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term highly liquid deposits with a maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible 1o a
known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shaort-term
bank deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of
the Company’s cash management.

4.19 Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities Tor goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid, The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of
recognition, Trade and other payables are presented as current llabilties unless payment is not due within 12
months after the reparting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

4.20 Dividends distribution

Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognized as a liability in the period in which the dividends are
approved.

4.21 Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted eamings per share (EFPS) data for its ordinary shares,

Basic EPS Is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS s determined by
adjusting the profit or loss aftributable to ordinary sharehoiders and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive Potential ordinary shares.

4.22 In 2018 the Company conducted a detailed review of Loan from Director and discovered the error In relation to
its recording and classification. In 2015, the Company received an interest free Loan from Director amounting
to the Bs. 480 M as Special Loan Suberdinated to Equity. Instead of its classification, the company recognized
FAs. 311,638,952 as ather income and the balance recognized as Subordinated Debt of Rs, 168,361,048, In
2016, the Company transferred the balance of Subordinated Debt to create an Equity Reserve. In addition, the
Company also received a Frash Loan of Rs. 300 M Trom Director and the same has also been transferred in
the Equity Reserve. Further the management also transferred Rs. 311,638,852 from Accumulated Loss fo
Equity Reserva, In 2018 the Director demanded repayment of loan granted in 2016, However, the Company
recognized that loan in Equity Reserve instead of its recording as Subordinated Debt from Directar.

4.23 The Correction of error is accounted for retrospectively and the comparative information for 2016 and 2017
has been restated. The error has been corrected by restating each of the affected financial statement’s line
itern for the prior period.

Theara is no financial impact of this correction of error in Statement of Profit or Loss,

Statement of Financial Position

As at October 1,2017 As at September 30,2018
Sep 30, Increase | Oct 01, Sep 30, Increase;  Sep 30, 2018
2017 (Dacreasa) 2017 2018 {Decrease) (Restated)
S | & 11 == S — S | (X1 1=

Equity Reserve 780,000,000 (300,000,000} 480,000,000 TE0,000,000  (300,000,000) 480,000,000

Defarred Tax < (144,000,000} (144,000,000 © (144,000,000}  (144,000,000)
Mat impact
on Equity 7EO,000,000 (444 000,000) 836,000,000 780,000,000 (444,000,000) 336,000,000
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5.2 As at June 14, 2016, valuation was conducted resulting in revaluation surplus (net of defarred tax liability) of
PKR 1,924 million, the valuation was conducted by an independent valuer. Valuations for plant and machinery
and bullding were based on the estimated gross replacement cost, depreciated Lo reflect the residual service
potential of the assets taking account of the age, condition and obsolescence. Land was valued on the basis
of fair market value. The fair value of the assets subject to revaluation model fall under level 2 of fair value
hierarchy (i.e. significant observable inputs).

5.3 Forced sale value as per the last revaluation report dated 14" Junie 2016 are as follows:

Asset class Forced Sale Value
—-- (RUpeas) ——-
Freehold land (note 5.3.1) 464,537,500
Factory & Non-Factory Building 848,397,000
Plant and machinery 2,308, 600,000
Total 3,620,534,500

5.3.1 The forced sale value of Freshold land is not available in the valuation report.

5.3.2 The above amount does not contain assets which are capitalized from 1st July 2016 to 30th June 2018,

5.4 Particulars of immaovable asset of the Company are as follows:

Location Address Usage Units ‘Z‘;’;’r {"a:‘:r’ue:)
Sindh Deh Jagsiyani, Taluka Tando Industrial Acres 132.725
Ghulam Hyder, District Tando Land
Muhammad Khan, Sindh,
Pakistan
Sindh Deh Jagsiyani, Taluka Tando Factory Square 563,442
Ghulam Hyder, District Tando building fts
Muhammad Khan, Sindh,
Pakistan

5.4.1 Depreciation charge is inclusive of the incremental depreciation due to revaluation and has been allocated as

follows:

Manufacturing expenses

Administrative and general expenses

2018 207
[ ——— qHupEEE '} T ———
Mote

251 47,626,843 50,548,101
26  25419,225 26,722,705
73,046,068 77,270,806

5.5 Had there bean no revaluation. the net book value of the specific class of property, plant and eguipment
would have amounted to;
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2018 2017
e (2101 1:T: - B
Freehold iand 179,178,750 179,178,750
Buildings 550,901,044 599 926,243
Plant and machinery 1,054 225 209 1,249,810,228

1,984,305,015 2,028 915,221

Capltal work-in-progress represents plant and machinery- stores held for capitalization

The following is the movement of capital work in process during the year:

2018 2017
--————{Rupees’}--—-—--
Opening balance 169,169,736 169,169,736
Additions during the year 27,702,931 -
Transfers during the year - -
Closing balanca 196,872,667 169,169,736
Disposals
Accumulated Carrying Sale Mode of Particulars

Mmacy g Goun depreciation value Proceed disposal of buyer

Vehicle 2,802,500 2,290,104 312,396 781,890 Company Polioy

Sep 30, 2018 2,602,500 2,290,104 312,396 761,990

Sap 30, 2017 2,008,000 1.764 981 243.019 9BH 552

2018 207
e (RUpBEs)—-meeee

INTANGIBLE ASSET- SOFTWARE
As at October 1
Cost 3.768.724 3,768,724
Accrued amortization 2,693,688 2164,183
Carrying value 1,075,036 1,604,531
Additions 48.619
Amortization for the year 370,806 520,495
Closing carrying amount 602,552 B50,712
As at September 30
Cost 3.817,343 3,768,724
Accumulated amortization {3.064,494) (2,695, 608)

752,849 1.075.036

Amaortization rate 33% 33%
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7.1

7.2

8.1

10.

2018 2017
—-——(Rupees’) -
LONG TERM INVESTMENT
Held to maturity
Accrued profit 71 143,061 648 119,748,828
Defense Saving Certificates (DSCs) 7.2 72,000,000 72,000,000

215,061,649 191 748,826

This represents the DSCs purchased by the Company on March 18, 2009 with a maturity of 10 years having
effective interest rate of 12.16%, These have been pledged with Mational Bank of Pakistan as a security of
repayment of term loan of As. 213.551 million {2016: 213.551 million)

The amount represents accrued profit on DSCs purchased by the Company calculated using the effective rate
of interes:,

2018 2007
----- —(Aupees'}———-—
LONG TERM LOANS - SECURED, CONSIDERED
GOOD
Lang term loan to employees 81 - 567,350
Less; Current portion shown under current assets - {202,900)
% 364,450

The above lpan under the terms of employment have been given to employees and executives other than
directors of the Company 1o facilitate purchase of house and vehicles. The loan is repayable in monthly
installments over a period of two to four years, These loans are secured against retirement benefits of the
employess.

2018 2017
ey | ALIHEES e

LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company (HESCO) 82,500 82,500
British Oxygen Company 212,500 212,500
Sui gas supply deposit 50,000 50,000
Sacurity deposit Others 775,600 775,600
Security deposit 116,000 116,000

1,236,600 1,236,600
INVENTORIES
Stores, spare parts and loose fools 267 434,657 274,275,859
Packing material 10,303,427 7,831,304
Waork in prograss 21,524,883 21,766,020
By-Products 25216825 2497 772695
Finished goods 2,332,067,407 1,845,821 742

2,656,547,199 2 448,467,720
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10.1 Pledged as security

At September 30, 2018, the finished goods inventory amounting to Rs. 2,332 Million
(2017 1,847 Million) was pledged as security against short term financing amounting to Rs. 2,164
Million (2017 2,173 Million) from scheduled banks namely Summit Bank Lid., National Bank of

Pakistan and Sindh Bank Ltd.

11. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade debts

Local sugar sales
Local molasses sales
Export sale

12. LOANS AND ADVANCES

Current portion of long term loans
Considered good, unsecured

- advance to crang growers

- o employees

- advance to suppliers and contractors
- advance against expenses

- prepayments

- Freight subsidy on export

12.1 Loans and advances exceeding Rs. 1 million

Category
Rs. 1 million to 2 million

- Prepayments
- loans and advances to employees

Rs. 2 million to 3 million

Rs. 3 million and onward

- advance against expenseas

- Freight subsidy on export

- advance to suppliers and contractors
- advance to crane growers

2018 2017
———————— (Rupees’)—r—r——-
28,015,758 746,281,000
246,709,089 8,120,835
- 5,897,884
274,724,848 760,299,719
202,900
1,204 793 116 1,108,711,847
1,431,734 1,005 630
242,203 575 229172 824
11,316,600 363,672,728
91,787 91,787
236,613,000 65,519,100
1,696,449,812 1.768.173.916
2018 2017
——————————— (Rupees)-—-—--—--
21,787 21,787
1,431,734 1,005,630
1,523,521 1,097,417
11,316,600 363,672,728
236,613,000 65,519,100
242 203,675 229172.824
1,204,793,116  1,108,711,847
1,694,926,291 1,767 076,499
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13. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With banks on:

- Current accounts - Local currency

- Cash in hand

131/

250,706,168 5,206,753
2.089,124 213,806
252,795,292 5,510,659

13.1 The bank accounts of the company have been seized with effect from 25th July 2019 due to
enguiry initiated by MNational Accountability Bureau (MAB}, Federal Investigation Agency

{ FIA).

14. SHARE CAPITAL
14.1 Authorised share capital

2018 2017
No. of shares

90,000,000 30,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each,

14.2 Issued, subscribed and pald up capital

1421 The breakup of ordinary paid up share capital is as follows:

2018 2017
Mo. of shares

50,025,607 18,296,250

6,110,948 8,110,948

56,136,555 24,407,198

Ordinary share of As, 10 each
paid in cash

Ordinary shares allotted as
bonus Shares

14.2.2 Reconciliation of number of ordinary shares outstanding

Balance at the beginning of the year
Share issued during the year
Balance at the end of the year

800,000,000 300,000,000

500,256,070 182,962,500

61,109.480 61,109,480

561,365,550 244,071,880

e (Numberg)---------
24,407,198 24,407,198

31,729 357 -

56,136,555 24,407,198

14.2.3 Mr. Khawaja Anver Majid holds 51.22% shareholding in the Company.,

14.2.4 All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residual assets, Holders of
these shares are entitled to dvidends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one

vote per share at general meetings of the Company.
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15. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The revaluation surplus represents net cumulative increase in the carrying amount as a
result of revaluation of property, plant and equipment carried at revalued amount.

2018 2017
- --{Rupees)-—-———-
Opening balance 1,869,613,831 1,923,982 826
Less incremental depreciation — net of tax (32,295,753) (54,368,995)
Closing balance 1,837,318,078 1,869.613.8%

15.1 As disclosed in note 2.1.2 and 4.3.7 to the financial statements, the surplus on revaluation
of property, plant & equipmant has been restated retrospectively as separate capital reserve
in the financial statements.

15.2 Restriction on distribution

The surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment is not available for distribution
to the shareholders in accordance with section 241 of the Companies Act, 2017,

16. Equity Reserve

2018 207
e == (R UPEES) oo
Equity Reserve 480.000.000 480,000,000
Deferrad Tax (144,000,000)  (144,000,000)

336,000,000 336,000,000

16.1 represent as Special Loan from Directors converted to Equity Reserve vide Board
Resolution dated. In 2015 Rs. 4B0 M was injected as Loan from Director out of which Rs.
311,638,952 was taken to income and Rs. 168,361,047 classified in Sub Ordinated Loan. In
2016, the Company took the amount of Rs. 311,638,952 previously recognized income and
amount of Sub Ordinated Loan to Equity Reserve the accounting treatment of recording
and classification of Director Loan through Income Statement and Equity in corrected as
stated in note 4.22,

17. Subordinate Debt

2018 2m7
———--—{Hupees)-——-—-
Opening Balance 300,000,000 300,000,000
Disbursed during the year - -
Repayment during the year 300,000,000 300,000,000
(300,000,000 -
Closing Balance . 300,000,000

17.1 As a result of correction of error Rs. 300 M is classified and recorded as a Sub Ordinated
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Loan from director in period ended Sep 30, 2016. The loan carried Nil interest/markup and
was repayable at the discretion of the Company. During the year, the Company has repaid
the entire amount of loan.

18. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Mon- current 181  2,600,748,222 2 820,275,003
Current i8.2 2.417,042,211 2305637723
18.1 Financizl liabilities at amortized cost- Non Current
Instalimants 2018 2m7
Commencing
Note Mumber e Mark-up
Terms loansz
Mational Bank of Fakistan — F-months KIBOR : " " o
Demand Finance Facility— | 1811 22 guansry July 2018 +2%, per annum 612088035 675,407 856
Maticnal Bank of Pakistan —
Frozen Mark-up Facifity — | 1812 2 January 2019 Frozen - 188782240
Maticnal Bank of Pakistan — J-months KIBOR B _
Demand Finance Facility — I 1813 22 guanery July 2016 +2%, per annum 335134772 365745742
Mational Bank of Pakistan - J-months KIBOR
Demand Finance 1874 22guansrly April 2018 +2% per annum 204,000,000 -
Sindh Bank Limited — Term F-months KIBOR
Finance —| 1815 28 Quarterly Ociober 2017 +3% per annum 143,500,000 130.000.000
Sindh Bank Limited — Term 3-months KIBOR
Finance — I 1815 28 Quansrdy  October2017  +3% perannum 80,510,000 83,000,000
Syndicated Term g-months KIBOR . .
Finance Facility 1816 B semi-annusl July 2014 +2% per annum 58,000,000 100,000,000
Sindh Bank Limited —
Restrectured from S-monthe KIBCR
Running Finance 1817 24 Quarnerly Ociober 20017 +2.75% perannum 328,077 250 338,298 250
J-months KIBGR -
Sindh Bank Limited 1818 24 Quarerdy  Cctober 2016 +2.759% per annum 50,160,000 52,000,000
B-months KIBOR
Summit Bank Limited 1819 24 Quarerly  Ociober 2017 +275% perannum 133,475,000  137.300.000
Summit Bank Limited — g-months KIBOR N
Restruciue 18110 24Quansrdy  October 2017 +2.75% per annum 730,508,265 739530713
J-manths KIBOR
Sindh Bank Limited 18.1.11 24 Quarnerly July 2016 +2.75% per anmum 98,000,000 100,000,000
2.851,353,322 2952643603
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18.1.1

18.1.2

18.1.3

18.1.4

Mational Bank of Pakistan had amalgamated and re-scheduled four long term loans' outstanding amount
up-lo Rs. 703.55 million into a single Tacility. The principal and mark-up thereon is repayable in 4.25 years
and 19 guarterly instaliments to be paid on step-up basis as the 1st installment was fell due on January
01, 2017. The Facility is secured against 1st par passu equitable morigage charge over all present and
future fixed assets of the Company Including land, building, plant & machinery and 1st pari passu
hypothecation charge over present and future plant and machinery of the Company situated at Deh
Jagsiyani, Tappo Fateh Bagh, Taluka Tando Ghulam Hyder, district Tando Muhammad Khan. Sindh.

2018 2m7
e [RUP BB R e
Mational bank of Pakistan- frozen mark-up facility
Opening balance - 151,359,203
Add: Amertization during the year - 18,402 337

- 189.762.240

The Company had entered into an agreement dated February 23, 2009 with National Bank of Pakistan
{NBF} in respect of settlement of long term loans amounting to As. 856437 million against which Rs.
65640 million was reflected in Company's books (NBP - | of Rs. 34.30 million, NEP - Il of RBs. 116.45
million of General Term Finance, NBP LCY of Rs. 127.636 and frozen markup on these loans amounting to
Rs, 377.20 million), The above seftlement resulted in the extinguishment of debt by RAs, 484.9 million.
According to the agreement, the Company has to pay an amount of Rs. 213.551 million after ten (10}
years from the date of agreement i.e. by January 01, 2019. The amount is secured against the pledge of
Defense Saving Certificates (DSCs) of As.72 million as explained in note 7.2 to these financial statemeants.
The loan Is measured on amortized cost, discounted on 12.16% aver the peried of 10 years.

The NBP will retain the 1st charge but release the sponsor's shares lying pledaed in lieu of security in the
shape of DSCs of Rs. 72 million to be kept under lien with NBP till recovery of entire settlement amount.
However, NBP may consider request for NOC 1st pari passu charge with the approval of competent
authority.

National Bank of Pakistan had re-scheduled existing running finance facility into long term loan amount
up-to Rs, 385.21 million. The principal and mark-up thereon Is repayable in 4.75 years and 19 gquarterly
instaliments to be paid on step-up basis with the 1st installment was felt dug on January 01, 2017, The
Facility iz secured against 1st par passu equitable morigage charge over all present and fulure fixed
assets of the Company including land, building, plant & machinery and 1st pari passu hypothecation
charge over present and future plant and machinery of the Company situated at Deh Jagsivani, Tappo
Fateh Bagh, Taluka Tando Ghulam Hyder, district Tando Muhammad Khan, Sindh.

The Company had entered into an agreement dated April 17, 2018 with Mational Bank of Pakistan (NBP)
for the demand finance facility for the purpose of financing the cane growers' and suppliers' liability
against the hypothecation of charged assels. This facility comprises of twenty four quarterly installments
commencing from 30-06-2018, and the markup is charged on the outstanding balance at Kibor plus
spread of 2%, The facility is secured by creating 1st pari passu equitable mortgage over all present and
future fixed assets of the company Including land and building and 1st par passu hypothecation charge
over present and future plan and machinery of the company situated at Deh Jagsivani, Tappo Fateh
Bagh, Taluka Tando Ghulam Hyder District Tando Muhammad Khan, Sindh.
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18.1.5

18.1.6

18.1.7

18.1.8

18.1.9

18.1.10

18.1.11

This represent Long term Finance Facility of TF | of Rs, 150 million and TF I As. 83 million from Summit
Bank Limited for the expenses incurred against maintenance, sarvicing and overhauling of property, plant
and machinery of the mill. Since Principal Repayment has to be commenced only after the end of 1 year
grace period but the markup is being accrued. The facility is secured against moveable and immoveable
fixed asset of the company with 20% margin to be upgraded to pari-passu within 20 days from the date of
disbursement.

This represent Syndicated Term Finance Facility (STFF) of Bs 230 million to settle cane growers and
suppliers/contractors liabilities and to improve liquidity position. The parties of the syndicates are Sindh
Bank Limited with the share of Rs. 200 million and Summit Bank Limited (agent) with the share of Rs. 30
millicn. Since the date the facility was availed the loan was repayable in five years including one year
grace period. The facility is secured by first pari passu charge over all prasent and future fixed assets of
the Company.

Sindh Bank Limited had restructured a short term Running Finance Facility of Rs. 325 million as Long
Term Finance Facllity with effect from October 2017, The principal and markup thereon is repayable in
seven years including one year grace period but the markup is being accrued, The facility is secured
against moveable and immoveable fixed asset of the company with 20% margin to be upgraded to pari-
passu within 90 days from the date of disbursement,

This represent Long Term Finance Facility of Rs. 92 million from Sindh Bank Limited with effect from
October 2016 for payment of grower llabilities, The principal and markup thereon is repayable in seven
years including one year grace period but the markup is being accrued. The principal and mark-up
thareon is repayable in 24 guarterly instalments to be paid en st2p-up basis with the 1st instalment falling
due on January 30, 2018, The facility is secured against pari passu charge overall present and future
moveable and immoveable fixed asset of the company with 20% margin to be upgraded to pari-passu
within 90 days fram the date of disbursement.

This represent Long term Finance Facility of Rs. 137.5 million from Summit Bank Limited for settlement of
growars’ liability, suppliars' repayment and adjustment of advances. The principal and markup thereon is
repayable in seven years Including one year grace period but the markup is being accrued. The first
principal payment shall fall due within 15 months from the date of disbursement i.e. January 17, 2018. The
facility is secured against joint pari-passu hypothecation charge / pari-passu charge (both acceptable)
over all present and future movable fixed assets of the customer with 20% margin over facility amount,
joint pan-passu equitable mortgage over Land, building any other immavable property with 20% margin
over facility ameunt and over all rights and benefits of customer under any and all project insurances and
cut through agreements for reinsurance.

Summit Bank had re-scheduled existing Running Finance - |, Running Finance - I, Syndicated term
Finance and Long Term Finance facilities amounting to As. 199.93 milllon, Rs. 300 million, Rs. 15 million
and As. 250 million respectively into Long Term Finance facility Rs. 764.93 million for balance sheet
restructuring, change in debit mix and optimum utilization of resources to maximize can crushing. The
principal and mark-up thereon is repayable in 24 guarterly instalments to be paid on step-up basis with
the 1st instaiment felt due on September 01, 2017, The principal and markup thereon is repayable in
seven years inciuding one year grace period but the markup is being accrued, The facility is secured
against joint pari-passu hypothecation charge over all present and future movable fived assets of the
company with 20% margin over facilily amount, joint pari-passu equitable mortgage over Land, building
any other immovable property with 20% margin over facility amount and over all rights and benefits of the
company under any and all project insurances and cut through agreements for reinsurance,

The company had converted the Syndicated Term Finance Facllity into Long Term Finance amounting RS.
100 million frem Sindh Bank Limited fo setile cane growers and suppliers/contractors liabilifies and to
improve liguidity position in the aftermath of devastating floods in Sindh in 2011 with effect from July 2016.
Since the date of conversion the principal and markup therson is repayable in seven years including one
year grace period bul the markup is being accrued, the first repayment falling due in fifteen months from
the first drawdown date and subseguently every three months thereafter. The facility is secured against
Initial ranking charge over fixed asset of the company with 20% margin to be upgraded to pari-passu
within 90 days from the date of disbursement.
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2018 2017
""'““'"'{HUI}EES}"""""
Mote
18.2 Current
Shart term borrowings 18.21 2,166,437, 111 2173269123
Current portion of long term lean 1822 250605100  132,368.600

2417,042 211 2305637723

18.2.1 These represents cash finance facilities amounting 2,167 million (2017 Rs. 2173 million) obtained by the
Company from MNational bank of Pakistan, Surmmit Bank Limited and Sindh bank limited. The rate of markup
applicable during the year was 3 months KIBOR plus 1.5% ta 3 % (2016: 3 month quarterly). These facilities are
secured against all present and future current assets and fixed assels of the company including pledge of
sugar bags in standard size of 50 KG s with 20 % to 25 % margin over faciliies amount.

18.2.2This amount represents letter of guarantee obtained from Sindh Bank.

19. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Thae deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income tax in the same
junisdiction, and the law allows net settlement. Thereifore, these have been offset in the
statement of financial positicn as follows:

2018 2017
——-—1{Rupees')}———

Taxable temporary differences
- Accelerated tax depreciation 462,603,372 388,061,789
- Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 658,616,347 650,584,739
Deductible temporary differances
- Provision for staff retirement and other benefits {2,722,903) (2,841,905)

Allernate corporate tax {(106,940,104)  (45,531,885)

Unused tax losses (374,837 473) (422,976,450)

636,719,238 567 306,198

Staff retirement benefits- gratuity 9,389,321 8,167,727
144,000,000 144,000,000

790,108,560 720473025

Equity Heserve

19.1 Staff retirement benefits — Gratuity

Contributions o the fund are made based on actuarial recommendations. The most recent actuanal valuation
was carried out as.at September 30, 2018 amounting to Bs. 1,606,794 (201 7: Rs. 3,065, 779) using the Project
Unit Credit Method.
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Mot

Principal assumptions

10.00% per 8.00% per
Discount rate Annurm annum

10.00% per 8.00% per
Expected rate of eligible salary increase in fulure years arnnum annum

2018 2017

e 110 1= B
Liability for gratuity arose in the foellowing manner:
Opening nat kability 8,165,727 8,004,437
Expanse for the year 19.3 1,606,794 3,065,779

Other Comprehensive Income (506,282) (903,821)
Benefits paid (678.918)  (1,038,568)

Closing net liabiility i S L

Reconciliation of the liability

Fresent value of defined benefit obligations 9,389,321 9.167,727

9,389,321 89,167,727

19.2 Charge to profit and loss account

Current service cost 905,269 2 536,239
Interest cost 71,525 529 540

Total amount chargeable to profit and loss account 1,606,794 3,065,779

19.3 Expected charge for the year ending 30 September, 2018 is As. 1,808,784,

20. PROVISION FOR QUALITY PREMIUM

This represents the amount of Quality Premium up to the years 2003-2004, The Federal Government in its
steering meeting held on July 16, 2007 suspended the quality premium till decision of the Honorable Suprems
Court of Pakistan/consensus on uniform formula is developed in the Ministry of Food and Agriculture,

The matter of quality premium has been declared unlawful by the Lahore High Court while appeal against the
conflicting judgment of the Sindh High Court is pending with the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan since
the year 2004 after it granted leave Lo defend on the question of issue of quality premium. The Apex courl also
ordered thal no coercive action for recovery of gualily premium shall be taken against the mills till the case is
declded. The Company has made the provision of the qualty premium up 1o the year 2004, However with
respect 1o quality premium for the year ranging within 2004 to 2007 the Company has adjusted subsidies paid
above minimum cane price level against quality premium to the growers. The Company has no liability for the
period 2007-08 due to recovery rate is less than the threshold of guality premium.
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2018 2017
............[Hupgeﬁ’}............
21. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors 43,781,853 73,488 454
sljgar cane Ered itors 183.134.5?9 454.235,200
Accrued expenses 18,930,542 8.075,690
245,846,974 536,799,344
Other liabilities
Advanices from custamers 014  T6,147280 34,254,697
Due to associates 139,052 8B40 90,000,000
Workers' Welfare Fund (WWF) - 16,400,230
Withholding tax payable 2728919 650,968
Sales lax payable 1,720,328 17,220,585
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 213 - 25,956 487
Unclaimed dividend 2,194,784 405.085
Others 2,861,230 1,096,246
224,735,462 185,984 298
470,582,436 722,783,642

21.1 This includes As. 7,194,885 (2017 24,648,813} payable to Omni Polymer Packages (Private) Limited, a related

party, in respect of purchases of polypropylena bags.

21.2 This represents advances received against delivery of sugar for which delivery orders have been issued or sale

contracts have been mada,

21.3 Movement in Workers Profit Participation Fund During the year

2018 2017

------- (Rupees’)-——m7—
Balance as at October 01, 2017 - 23,858,930
Expense recognized during the year > 658,477
Repaid during the year - 1,441,079
Balance as at September 30, 2018 - 25,956,487

22. CURRENT TAX LIABILITY

Balance as at Oct 1, 27 50,968,682 63.358,921
Current Tax 10,716,570 21,483 487
Income Tax Paid (50.811,517 {33,833,526)

'"]',BQEQE 50,938,882

In determining the income tax liabilities, management is required to estimate the deductibilty of certain
expenses. Subsequent to year end, the DCIR has opened tax assessment tor Tax year 2014, 2016, 2017, 2018

and 2019 demanding significant amount of tax; however

management belleve that the tax posilions are

sustalnable and provision for current tax for the year is sufficient fOllowing |s the position of tax provision

against assessed tax liability by DCIR.
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Difference
Tk vor por financial  Assessed between

y "'ﬂmmem tax liability provision and

assessed tax

.......................................... BUP2eS. . .ioviiivieniiis
2016 45 531 885 19,805,524 (25,726,361)
207 17,301,620 13,358,375 (3,942, 245)
2018 21,463,487 27,987 247 6,523,760
2019 21,769,248 8,420,168 (12,340,080)
106,066,240 70,581,314 {35,484,926)

23. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
23.1 Contingencies

The Company has following contingant liabilities in respect of legal and other claims arising
in the ardinary course of business.

23.1.4CHaims subject to legal proceedings

Subsequent to year end following cases have been filed against the company.

MName of the Description of the factual basis of Principal Date
court, agency the proceeding and relief sought parties instituted
or authority
High Court Suit filed against the recoveries of Sindh Bank 31-08-2019
Sindh at Karachi outstanding amount
Banking Court Suit filed against the recoveries of Mational Bank 18-10-2019
_ outstanding amount _
Banking Court Sult flled against the recoveries of Summit Bank 17-10-2019
outstanding amount
Banking Court Suit filed against the recoveries of Summit Bank 24-08-2020
outstanding amount
High court Sindh Suit filed against the recoveries of The Collector 10-0:4-2004
at Karachi outstanding amount Sales Tax
High court Sindh Suit fited against the recoveries of Additional 16-0d-2003
at Karachi outstanding amount Collector
S . B ) ~ Sales Tax _
High court Sindh Suit filed against the recoveries of Collectorate 10-01-2004
at Karachi outstanding amount of Customs

23.1.25uit B-44 of 2019 file against the Company for the recoveries of outstanding amount of Rs. 1,715,813,366 by
Sindh Bank. The Company has denled the outstanding amount as claimed by the bank in the subject suit as
the Bank without having any lawful jurisdiction recovered huge ameount from the Company and has illegally
adjusted the same toward alleged markup after the expiry of contractual period. No provision has been made
in accounis as in view of legal advisor the claimed amount by Bank has to gualify the test of judicial
determination with respect to amount actually payable by the Company in accordance with law..

23.1.35uit B-64 of 20192 file agalnst the Company for the recoverles of outstanding amount of Rs. 2,932,119.904 &
1,430,374,965 by Mational Bank Of Pakistan. The Company has denied the outstanding amount as claimed
by the bank in the subject suit as the Bank without having any lawful jurisdiction recoverad huge amount from
the Company and has illegally adjusted the same toward alleged markup after the expiry of contractual
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pericd. No provision has been made in accounts as in view of legal advisor the claimed amount by Bank has
to qualify the test of judicial determination with respect to amount actually payvable by the Company in
accordance with law..

23.1.45uit B-61 of 2019 file against the Company for the recoveries of cutstanding amount of Rs, 1,081,573,113 by
Summit Bank. The Company has denied the outstanding amount as claimed by the bank in the subject suit
as the Bank without having any lawful jurisdiction recovered huge amount from the Company and has illegally
adjusted the same toward alleged markup after the expiry of contractual period. No provision has been made
in accounts as in view of legal advisor the claimed amount by Bank has to gualify the test of judicial
determination with respect to amount actually payable by the Company in accordance with law.

23.1.55uit B-28 of 2020 file against the Company for the recovaries of outstanding ameunt of As. 109,565,519 by
Summit Bank. The Company has denied the outstanding amount as claimed by the bank in the subject suit
as the Bank without having any lawful jurisdiction recovered huge amount from the Company and has illegally
adjusted the same toward alleged markup after the expiry of confractual period. No provision has been made
in accounts as in view of legal advisor the claimed amount by Bank has to qualify the test of judicial
determination with respect to amount actually payable by the Company in accordance with law.

23.1.6Excise duty rebate on excess production during the crushing season 1883-94 over the previous three years
average production amounting to Rs. 22.40 million refunded by the depariment had been claimed back by
the Collector of Customs and Central Excise on the ground that the amount was erronecusly refunded. The
Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal decided the case in favor of Company vide its order dated 20-10-2003. Against
the said order the department has filed appeal before the High Court. The Company expects a favorable
outcome of the case in view of legal advisor, hence no pravision has been made in these financial statements,

23.1.7The Company is contesting a case relating to additional sales tax amounting to Rs. 10.364 millicn on account
of in house consumption of baggase as fuel for production during seascn 1896-97. The matter was under
appeal at the Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal which passed an unfavorable order dated 22-05-2004. The other
bench of the Tribunal had however remanded back similar case of other mills to the department to consider
afresh the valuation aspect of baggase and exemption offared by the government for additional taxes and
penalties on discharging only the principal sales tax liability in installments by the mills. The Company has
preferred an appeal before the High Court against the order and has made no provision as in view of its legal
council the Company has a case on merit which is expected to be decided favorably.

23.1.8The Company is defending the case of further tax amounting to Rs. 31,181 million under the Sales Tax Act,
1980 pending adjudication before the High Court of Sindh. Earlier, the High Court maintained the favourable
order of the Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal, Karachi wherein it was decided that the taxpayer companies wera
not required to charge impugned further tax. Upon the appeal of Collector of sales tax, the Honourable
Supremea Court of Pakistan has remanded the case back fo the High Court. The Company has paid a sum of
As. 8.97 million in the same case in respect of further tax of As. 6.45 million and additional tax of As. 0.517
million under protest and recorded it as an asset in the financial statements. The Company expects that the
High Court will maintain its previous favourable order, hence it does not expect any liability to be materialised
and no provision is made in these financial statements.

23.1.9 As discussed in note 19 the Company has adjusted the guality premium against the subsidies paid above
minimum cane price level for the year ranging from 2004 to 2007 to the growers. The Company has no liability
fot the period 2007-08 to 2011-12 due lo recovery rale is less than threshold of guality premium. However for
the season 2012-13 and 2013-14, as a matter of prudence the Company has not made any provision for
quality premium amounting to Rs. 20.76 million (2017: Re. 20.76 million).

23.2 Commitments

There are no further commitments in respect of capital and revenue expenditures as at
September 30, 2018
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24,

25.

25.1

SALES - NET

Sugar - Local
Sugar - Export

Sales tax

COST OF SALES

Sugarcane consumed
Manufacturing expenses

Opening stocks
Sugar in process
Finished goods
Molasses

Molasses in process
Bagasse

Closing stocks

Sugar in process

Finished goods
Molasses

Molasses in process
Bagasse

Sale of by product - Molasses

Manufacturing expenses

Salaries, wages including bonus and staff amenities

Packing material
Production Store

Fuel and power

Repair and maintenance
Insurance expense
Vehicle maintenance

Freight & Handling Charges

Depreciation

2018 2017
e 2 (1 =113 B
582,493,822 || 2,378,938,702
1,159,046,008 -
1,741,539,828 2,378,938,702
(64,234,048) (232,590,000
1,677,305,780 2,146,348,702
1,601,157,680 1,905,852 467

25.1 179,434,934 165,194,822
1,780,592,633 2,071,047 289
20,956,459 19,490,714
1,846,821,742 || 1,570,856,122
287,169,694 260,921,888

809,561 964,811
10,603,000 9,248,033
2,166,360,456 1,861 ,481,568
{19,224 258) (20,956,459)
(2,332,067.407) || (1,846,821,742)
(13,341,825) || (287,169,604)
{2.300,625) (809,561)
| 11,875,000 {10,603,000)
(2,378,809,115) (2,166,360,456)
(339,065,810) (92,631.,070)
1,229,078,164 1,673,537.331
2018 2017
e (AU PRES |

2511 46,859,500 44 454 991
29.471,775 17.366,476
30,918,510 28,465,355

8,320,502 11,301,437
1,898 162 1,903,718
4,645,628 4,758,871
637,593 692,277
8,055,412 5,693,596
47,626,843 50,548,101
179,434,934 165,194,822
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25.1.1This includes Rs. 2,761,775/- (2017: Rs. 2,837,777/-) in respect of contribution to provident fund and

As. 1,221,074/- (2017: Rs. 2.329,821/-) in respect of charge for staff gratuity.

26. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries including bonus and staff amenities
Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Water, gas and electricity
Printing and stationery

Postage, telegram and telephone
Vehicle maintenance

Repairs and maintenance
Travelling and conveyance

Fees and subscription

Legal and professional
Entertainment

Computer Expense

Depraciation

Amartization

Auditors' remuneration

Intermeat Expensea

Others

26.1 This includes Rs. 1,782,008 {2017: 391,241} in respect of contribution to provident fund,

26.2 Auditors’ remuneration

Audit services

Audit fee - Annual

Half yearly review

Certification - Cade of Corporate Governance
Out of pockel expenses

27. SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Advertisement

Exports Expense

Marketing and Selling
Research and Development
Loading and stacking

2018 2017
— (Rupegs’)--————
30,976,302 29,393,415
5,054 191 5,603,303
6129118 9,940,238
1,018,104 TE0,489
554,337 653,414
1,881,288 723,598
510.854 771,330
881,362 824,708
4,376,760 4,424 848
14,480,088 4,571,989
4,510,440 1,664,015
1,908,244 1,624,179
508,930 1,234,034
25,419,225 26,722,705
370,808 529.4595
1.974. 700 1,542 867
1,480,463 Q00,718
2,570,568 3,663,574
104,604,681 95,548,919
2018 2017
--————[HUp2as }---——----
1,432,750 1,105,517
288,750 288,750
178,200 137,500
75,000 11,100
1,974,700 1,542,867
2018 27
-------- (Rupgas jenmeeeee
353,090 1,111,580
56,525.310 -
3,275,312 434 800
- 28.700
7,586,083 2424173
67,749,795 3,999,253
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28. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Workers" Welfare Fund ' 258,324
Workers' Profit Participation Fund = 656,477
514,801
28.1 Due to losses in current year no provision has been made.
2018 2017
et | & [ B0 1= =L B
29. OTHER INCOME
Profit on investmant 23,312,823 20,785,697
Gain/(loss) on Fixed Assets 449,594 702,355
Gain rescheduling of Bank liability - 1,088,770
23,762,417 22,576,822
30. FINANCE COST
Mark-up on long term finances 236,073,263 217,968,015
Mark-up on short term borrowings 177,080,334 ”"_‘ 'BDE.'EEE
413,153,597 359,770,667
Unwinding of discount on NBP loan - 18,402,337
Mark-up on WPPF - 1,441,078
Bank charges and others 5,430,841 2,440,047
422,584,438 382,054,030
31. TAXATION
- Current tax 214 10,716,570 21,463,487
- Deferrad tax 68,413,041 (35,883 433)
80,129,611 (14,419,946}
Current
Current income tax assessments of the Company deemed to be finalized up to the accounting
year 2011 corresponding to tax year 2012 u/s 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001,
31.1 Major components of current tax expense
Turnover tax 10,716,570 21,463 487
31.2 Major components of deferred tax expense
Reversal of Accelerated tax depreciation 74,641,583 21,915,814
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 8,021,608 (14,208,785)
Provision for staff retlrement and other banafits 119,092 (428,694)
Minimurn Tax/Alternate Corporate tax (61,408,219) 25,121,459
Reversal of deferred tax on tax losses 48,138,877 (68,282,227)
69,413,041 (35,883,433)
31.3 Tax on items recognized in Comprehensive Income
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment 13,191,223 7.003.,046
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31.4 The curmrent and deferred tax for the year is calculated using corporation tax rate of 29% (2017: 30%). The tax
rate was enacted through the Finance Act, 2018, where by the tax rate was reduced from 32% to 30% enacted
and effective from September 30, 2017,

31.5 Reconciliation between tax expensa and accounting profit

2018 207
Tax rate 29% 30%

e {311 V==
(Loss)/profit before tax (122,948,881) 12,871,180
Tax on accounting (Loss)/profit (36,884, 664) 3,681,357
Temporary differences 69,413,041 (35,883.433)
Minimum tax charge "current” year 10,716,570 21,463 487
Excess charge on account of minimum tax 36,884,664 {3.6681.357)

117,014,275  (18,101,303)

Tax charge for the year 80,129,611 (14,419,848)
32. EARNINGS PER SHARE -basic and diluted
Met profit for the year Rupees {203,078,492) 27,281,136
Number of ordinary shares Numbers 56,136,555 24 407 168
Earning per share - Basic & diluted
Rupees (3.62) 1.12

The calculation of basic earnings per share has been based on the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
and waighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding.

2018 2017

32.1.1Profit attributable to Ordinary Shareholders
{Loss)/ profit for the year {203,078,492) 27291136

........(’Ng_ gfghar%}........
32.1.2Weighted average number of Ordinary shares (basic)

Opening balance 24,407,198 24,407,198
Effect of sharas issued during the year 31,729,357 2
- Closing balance 56,136,555 24,407 188

32.2 Diluted earnings per share
There is no impact of dilution on basie earnings per share.

33. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to the CEQ,
directors and executives of the Company are as follows:
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2018 2017
Chief Chief
Exoc umamractnrs Executives Executive Directors Executives
Short-term benefits
- Managerial remuneration . BEZ.5H0 16,961,734 - BB2,580 15,419,759
Housing and utilities - 485419 1,486,522 . 485419 1,351,384
Allowances
- Company's contribution to
the Provident fund . 88,258 1,486,523 . B8,258 1,351,384
- 1,458,257 19,934,779 - 1,456,257 18,122 527
Mumber of persons 1 51 7 1 5 7

In-addition, no remuneration has baan paid to chief executive and other directors of the Company, Further,
certain executives are provided with Company maintained cars.

34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities expose it 1o & varlety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, interest
rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and hiquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management policy
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
Company's financial performance.

34.1 Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
managemant framework. The executive management team Iis responsible for developing and monitaring the
Company's risk management policies. The team regularly meels and any changes and compliance issuas are
reported to the Board of Directors through the audit committee,

Risk management systems are reviewed regularly by the executive management team to reflect changes in
market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Campany, through its training and management standards
and procedures, aims 0 develop a disciplined and constructive control environmeant in which all employees
understand their roles and obligations,

The audit committes oversees compliance by management with the Company's risk management policies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the
Company.

34.2 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk, interest rate risk, currency risk and other
price risk,

a Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Company mitigates its risk against the exposure by focusing on short-
term investment and maintaining adequaie bank balances. At the reporting date the interest rate profile of
Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments were:
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Carrying Amount
2018 207
cerennmarers | UDBES | reerannesons
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets - -

Financial habilities - -

Variable rate instruments
- Financial iabilities 5,017, 790,433 5,125912,726
5,017,790,433 5125812726

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair valua through profit or
loss, therefore a change in inlerest rates at the reporting date would not affect the statemeant of profit or loss,
There is no fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at balance shest date.

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

If KIBOR had been 1% higher / lower with all other variables held constant, the impact on the profit before tax for
the year would have been: Rs. 84.61 million (2017: As. 107.20 million).

Currency risk

Forgign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and
payables exist due to transactions entered into are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company is
exposed to forgign currency risk on =sales which are enterad in a currency other than Pak Rupees. When the
managemant expects fulure depreciation of Pak Rupees, the Company enters into forward foreign exchange
contracts in accordance with State Bank of Pakistan instructions and the Company's treasury policy. The policy
allows the Company o take currency exposure within predefined limits while open exposures are rigorously
rmonitored.

Following is the gross exposure classified into separate foreign currencies:

2018 207
UsD
Export trade debt . 56,117
Advance against exports trade debis 23,403 -
Gross statement of financial position exposura 23.4103_ 56,117
Significant exchange rates applied during the year were as follows:
2018 2017

- |- per (157 i [E—

Average rate 114.88 105.10
Reporting date rate 124,30 105.45
Sensitivity analysis

Every 1% increase or decrease in exchange rate on reporting date with all other variables held constant will
decrease or increase profit before tax for the year by Rs.0.023 millizn (2017 Rs.0.056 million).
Credit risk

Credit risk reprasents the accounting loss that would be recognised at the reporting date if counter-partias failed
completely to perform as contracted. The Company does nol have significant exposure to any individual
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counter-party. To reduce exposure to credit risk the Company has developed a formal approval process
whereby credit limitz are applied to its customers. The management also regutarly manitors the credit exposure
towards the customers and makes provision against those balances considered doubtul of recovery. To
mitigate the risk, the Company has a system of assigning credit limits to its customers based on evaluation
based on customer profile and payment history. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored,
Some customers are also secured, where possible, by way of Inland letters of credit, cash security deposit,
bank guarantees and insurance guarantees.

The Company's gross maximum exposure to credit risk af the reporting date is as follows:

2018 2017
""'“"{RUPEEE':I"""“""

Financial assets

- Long term investmeant 215,061,649 191,748,826
- Long term loans 364,450
- Long term deposits 1,236,600 1,236,600
- Trade debts 274,724,847 760,299,718
- Loans and advances 1,696,449 812 1,768 376,816
- Dther receivables 22648142 6,970,197
- Bank balances 250,706,168 5,206,753

2,460,827,225  2,734,293,360

The Company has placed its funds with banks which have long term rating of A1+ A-1+ and A-1 by PACRA and
JCA - VIS respactively.
2018 2017
""""""'{HUPE‘ESI:|""'“'""
Financial assets

- Secured 467,004 417 198,498,085
1,993,822 808 2535797275

2,460,827,225 2734203 380

- Unsecured

The ageing of trade debis, loans and advances al the reporting date is as follows:

2018 207
e (RUPBES )

Mot past due 133,225,546 143,375945

There were no post due or impaired receivables from related parties.

There is no provision for doubtful rade debt

The recommended approach for provision is to assess the top layer (covering 50%5) of trade receivables on an
individual basiz and apply a2 dynamic approach to the remainder of receivables. The procedure introduces a
Company-standard for dynamic provisioning:

*  Provide an impairment loss for 50% of the outstanding receivable when overdue more than 90 days, and

*  Provide impairment loss for 100% when overdue more than 120 days.
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Concentration risk
The sector wise analysis of Trade debts, loans and advances and bank balances are given below:

2018 2017
——eee-|Rupeesg ) -

Banking Sector 250,706,168 5,296,753
Trading Sector 274,724,847 T60,299,719
Others 1,719.097,961 1,775,560,919

2,244 528,976 2.541,157,39
Provision for doubtful:
- Trade debis - -

- Loans and advances - -
2,244,528,976 2,541,157 ,391

Other price rigk is the risk that the value of future cash flows of the financial instrument will fluctuate becausze of
changes in market prices such as equity price risk. Equity price risk is the risk arizing from uncertaintias about
future values of investment securities. As at the reporting date, the Company is not materially exposed to othar
price risk.

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk Is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations assoclated with financial
liabilities, Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and

the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The Company treasury
aims at maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping commitied credit lines availabie.

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the statement of financial position to the maturity date.

2018 2017
Up to Alter Total Upto Total
One year One year One year Aftar Cne yess
___________________________ e ——_—_ N T 7. R
Long
term koan 250605100 2.600,748,222 2,851,353 322 132368600 2820276003 2952 643,603
Shaorl term
barrowing 2,166,437.111 - 2,166,437 111 2. 173,268,123 - 2173288123
Acerusd
markiup 213062813 . £13,082.819 591,806,883 . 91,806,889
Trade &
aother
payable 470,582,436 . 470,682,436 Ta2Taa 642 - TELTELA4A2

3,100,687,466 2,600,748,222  5701,435688 5120228054 2820275003 5040503257

34.5 Fair value estimation

Fair value Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market
condilions (i.e. an aexit price) regardless of whather that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique,

As al September 30, 2018, all financial assets and financial liabilities are carried at amortized costs except for
investment in Pakistan Investment bonds which are carried at their fair values.
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346

34.7

3s.

The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in these linancial statements approximate their
fair values. The Company classifies fair value measuremant using a fair value hiegrarchy that reflects the
significance of the input used in making the measurements. The fair value higrarchy has the following levels;

- Quoted prices { unadjusted ) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities [ level 1);

~  Inputs ather than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) (level 2); and

—  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {level 3).

There are no financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation method and there were no transfer amongst
the levels during the year,

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The carrying value of all financial assets and labilities reflected in the financial statements approximate to their
fair values.

Capital risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern sa that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and to
maintain a strong capilal base to support the sustained development of its businesses.

The Company manages ils capital strueture by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in
the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders or issue new shares, The Company alse monitors
capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt, inferest bearing loans and borrowings including finance cost
thereon, trade and other payables, less cash and bank balances. Capital signifies equity as shown in the
statement of financial position plus net debt, The gearing ratio as at Septembear 30, 2018 and September 30,
2017 Is as follows:

2018 2017
------ —{Aupees'j-——w——
Long-term loans 2 600,748,222 2. 820,275,003
Short-term borrowings 2a417.042.211 2305637723
Total debt 5017,790,433 51259312726
Cash and bank balances (252,795,292) (9.510,659)

Net debt 4,764,995,141 5,120,402 067
Share capital 561,365,550 244,071,980
Share premium 317,293,570

Capital reserves 27,000,000 27 000, 000
Equity reserves A0, 00, D00 T, 000, GO0
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and eguipment 1.837,318,078 1,869,613,831
Revenue reserve — un-appropristed profit (313,217 161) {142,940,704)
Equity 2,909,760,037 2,777.745,107

Capital (Net debt + Equity)

Gearing ratio
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

7,674,755,178

7,898,147 174

62.09%

54.83%

The related parties comprise associated companies, other related companies, directors of the company, key
management personnel and post-employment benefit plans. The Company in the normal course of business
carries out transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from and due to related parties are shown
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under respective notes to the financial staterment. Other significant transactions with related parties are as

follows:
i 3 Transactions 2018 2017
Mame of the related a rﬁla::;c::::ng 5 during the year
party : and year end
shareholding R R & (111 | SRS AR
Loan received/! Chairman 69% )
(repaid) from directors Shares holding Ralmbursemant 300,000,000 i
Loan from Associates Associales Loan received B,445 000 90,000,000
ASML Employees Employee Contribution during
Provident Fund Trust Benefits the year 3,135,459 3,279,008
36. CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION (METRIC TONS)
Installed Fot
. production
! Total actual
Installed Total r:rust_ling crushing on
Years Number on the basis of Reason for
crushing the basis of
of days number of G of short fall
mill || S2P2SY | days mil vl
operated (et operated .
tons} || imetric tons) || , OPerated
{Metric tons)
2017-2018 148 8,000 1,184,000 400,039
20&-2017 138 8,000 1,104,000 425,803 )
The low crushing was due to shortage of sugarcane and funds.
37. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
2018 2017
Mo of Employees
Employees as at September 30, 2018
- Head Office 12 12
- Factory 274 428
286 440
Average MNo. of employees during the year
- Head Office 12 12
- Factory 438 563
38. PROVIDENT FUND (UN-AUDITED)
2018 2m7
e [RUPBES e
Size of the fund - Met assets 65,094,131 62,701,780
Cost of investments made 55,382,335 85,079,377
Percentage of investments made BT.10% B9.10%
Fair value of investments 56,699,176 55,869,821
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38.1

Break-up of fair value of investment is:

2018 2017
—{Rupees—-}— -—%-—- -—(Rupees—)— -— % —
Mutual funds 9,079,080 16.39% 18,940 444 35.685%
Saving Accounis 46,303,255 83.6% 35,929 377 Gd.3%
55,382,335 100% 55,869,821 100%

Investments out of the Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the
Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

39.
a9.1

39.2

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING DATE

Subseguent to year end, an enguiry against the Company's shareholders, directors and other group
companies has bean initiated by the National Accountability Burgauw & Federal Investigation Agency (FIA) in
the matter of fake bank accounts and accordingly bank accounts of the company were seized by the State
Bank of Pakistan. As a consequence of this the Company has failed to start its production in 2019 as well as
defaulted in making repayments of principal and interest thereon of loans obtained from banks. The Company
has engaged legal counsal to defend false allagations of money faundering and illegal actions taken by
Mational Accountability Bureau (MAB) and Federal Investigation Agency (FIA) against the Company, its
business, shareholders, directors and lenders. The commercial operations including productions of the
Company have been resumed for the year 2020 and 2021, Further, bank borrowings of the companies are
being rescheduled/restructured and be implemented in due course. The management is also confident that
outcome of the court proceedings in respect of alleged enquiry would be in the Company’s favor,

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the 2019 Movel Coronavirus (the"Covid-197) out
break a pandemic. In response to the outbreak, many countries including Pakistan have implemented
measures to combat the outbreak, such as quarantines and travel restrictions. The Company's financial and
operating performance may be adversely affected by the recenmt corona wirus outbreak. Any prolonged
restrictive measures in order to control the spread of Covid-19, or other adverse public health developments
may significantly impact the demand for the Company's products. The extent to which Covid-19 will impact
the Company's results of pperations and financial condition will depeand on future developments, which are
highly un-certain and cannot be predicted, and accordingly, an estimate of the impact on these financial
statements cannot be made at this time. The financial impact of Covid-19, if any, will be accounted for in the
relevant period financial statements.

IMPACT OF COVID-19 (CORONA VIRUS)

The pandemic of COVID-19 that has rapidly spread all acrass the world has not only endangered human lives
but has also adversely impacted the global economy. On March 20, 2020, the Government of the Sindh
announced a temporary lock down as a measure o reduce the spread of the COVID-19. Complying with the
lockdown, the Company temporarily suspended its operations from March 23, 2020. In the Company's case,
the lockdown was subsequently relaxed from end of May, 2020,

After implemeanting all the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) to ensure safety of employees,
the Company henceforth resumed its operations and has taken all necessary steps to ensure smooth and
adequate continuation of its business in order to maintain business performance despite slowed down
economic activity, The lockdown has caused disruptions in supply chain including supply to the customers
resulting In a decline in sales. It is also expected that the outbreak may resull in lower demand in future. Due
to this, management has assessed the accounting implications of these developments on these financial
statements, including but not limitad to the following areas:

axpected credit losses under IFRS 9, "Financial Instruments’;

the impairment of tangible and intangible assets under IAS 36, Impairment of non-fnancial assets’;

the net realizable value of inventory under IAS 2, ‘Inventories’;

deferred tax assets in accordance with 1A5 12, ‘Incomaea taxes’;

provisions and contingent liabilites under IAS 37, Including onerous contracts; and
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Going concern assumption usad for the preparation of these financial statements.

Accaording to management’'s assessment, thare is no significant accounting impact of the effects of COVID-19
in these financial statements.

41. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS

During the year, the business was conducted as usual, however, after balance sheet dates some significant
events have happened which are properly disclosed in note 37 above.

42. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

The Companies Act, 2017 has introduced cerain presentalion and classification requirements for the
elements of financial staterments, The preparation and presentation of these financial statements for the year
ended September 30, 2018 Is in accordance with requirements in Companies Act, 2017, Accordingly, the
corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary, to comply
with the requirements of Companies Act, 2017.

43. AUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements have been authorized for issue on April 12, 2023 by the board of diractors of the
Company.

44. GENERAL

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

et Lt

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FIWFFICEH

DIRECTOR
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PROXY FORM
The Secretary
Ansari Sugar Mills Limited

Deh Japsivani, Taluka Tando Ghulam Havder,
District Tando Mohammad Khan, Sindh

| of being a member  of
Ansari Sugar Mills Limited and holder of Ordinary  shares, as per Register
Folio Mo, hereby appoint of Karachi who is alsoa

Member ol the Company of as my Proxy to vole for me and on my behall at the 29" Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on 16™ Aug, 2023 at 11:00 AM at Deh Jagsivani, Taluka Tando
Ghulam Hayder, District Tando Mohammad Khan, Sindh and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed on day of 2

Name:;

Witness:

l. Signature:

Mame:
Address:
CNIC:

2, Signature:

Mame:

Address;

CNIC:
Important:

1. Instruments of Proxy will not be considered as wvalid unless deposited or received at the
Company’s Head Office at CL-5/4, State Life Building No. 10, Abdullah Haroon Road,  Karachi
not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting,

.3 CDC shareholders, entitled to attend, speak and vote at this meeting, must bring with them their
CNIC/ Passports in original to prove his/her identity, and in case of Proxy, must enclose an
arested copy of his/ her CNIC or Passport,

3 In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors” resolution’ power of attorney with specimen

signature of the nominee should be attached with the proxy form.

Shares held:

Fuolio no. CDC Account no,

| Participant 1D Account No.

CNIC; -
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ANSARI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

Deh Jagsiyani, Taluka Tando Ghulam Hayder,
District Tando Muhammad Khan Sindh.



